
 

Auxiliary Services Notice:  KABA will, upon written request made at least 96 hours in advance of a scheduled meeting, provide auxiliary aids or alternative formats to 

qualified persons with disabilities for the purpose of effective communication. This can include but is not limited to providing sign language interpreters, procuring 
documents in Braille, or modifying color contrast on documents. Determinations on auxiliary aids, services, and alternative formats for an individual are made on a 

case-by-case basis in consultation with the requesting party. 

 
 

 AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors 

August 20, 2024 

2:00 PM 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Approval of the Agenda         [MOTION] 

 

3. Consent Agenda          [MOTION] 

a. Approval of Minutes from the June 18, 2024 Board Meeting 

b. Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Reports – June 2024 

c. Receipt of Financial Reports – June 2024 

d. Receipt of Building Report – June 2024 

e. Receipt of Permit Lists – June 2024 

f. Motion Log - YTD 2024 

g. Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Reports – July 2024 

h. Receipt of Financial Reports – July 2024 

i. Receipt of Building Report – July 2024 

j. Receipt of Permit Lists – July 2024 

 

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items 
a. Policy:  A citizen shall state his/her name and address and speak only one time, for no more than three (3) minutes.  

This time not be given to another citizen to extend their time.  During this time, you will be making statements, 

without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome to make an appointment with the Building Official or Board 

Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on November 9, 2017) 

 

5. Business 

a. Affidavit for Shredding (Auditors)       [MOTION] 

b. Commercial Loan/Mortgage - Discussion  

c. General Insurance Renewal       [MOTION] 

d. 2025 Employee Wage Approval        [MOTION] 

e. STD/LTD/Life Insurance Renewal       [MOTION] 

 

6. Board Member Comments 

7. Staff Member Comments 

8. Adjournment 



Consent Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY 

KALAMAZOO, MI 
June 18, 2024 

 
Chairperson, Randy Thompson called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority 
(KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:05 P.M., at the KABA Offices, 2322 Nazareth Road. 
 
 
Present: Randy Thompson, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township  

Steve Leuty, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township  
Justin Mendoza / Representative from City of Parchment 
Donna Hephner / Representative from Pine Grove Township 
Lysanne Harma, Secretary / Representative from Richland Township 
Kim Lewis / Representative from Village of Richland 
Vik Bawa / At-Large Board Member   

  
 
Also, present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA Attorney, Robb Krueger; and Office 
Coordinator/Board Liaison, Penny Cassidy. 
 
 
Approval of Agenda – Lewis requested to have ‘Individual Municipalities would/would not Budget 
for KABA (Discussion)’ added to 5. Business.  A motion was made by Harma to approve the amended 
agenda as noted, seconded by Leuty, and motion carried. 
    
Approval of Consent Agenda – A motion was made by Lewis to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented, seconded by Mendoza, and motion carried. 
 
Citizen Comments – There were no citizens in attendance. 
 
Business – 
5. a. Financial Control Policy – Leuty suggested to the board of increasing the amount for the 
required 2nd signature on checks. Lewis motioned to amend the Financial Control Policy, effective 
August 1, 2024, with item iv. increases from $2000 to $3000; item v. eliminates the first sentence; 
and item vi. increases from $2000 to $3000, seconded by Bawa, and carried with a vote 7-0.  
 
A motion was made by Harma to amend the agenda to include discussion of Credit Card under 5. 
Business, seconded by Lewis, and motioned carried. 
 
5. b. Credit Card - Harma motioned to increase the credit card limit to $5000, seconded by 
Mendoza, and carried with a vote 7-0. 
 
5. c.  Individual Municipalities would/would not Budget for KABA (Discussion) – Lewis 
inquired on how municipalities could budget for any incurring expense on annual basis to support a 
shortfall on the KABA budget.   
 
Board Member Comments – Lewis announced Village of Richland is hosting a holiday parade on 
July 4th at 11am.  
 
Staff Member Comments – Alwine provided an update on the permit trend, which is on the 
decline. 
 



 

There was no further business. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:00 P.M. 
 
Drafted: June 19, 2024 
Approved:  









 2:10 PM

 07/08/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 06/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 288,789.58

Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 57 items

Check 05/02/2024 7230 Cooper Electric Refund - PE23-06-788 (not performing work)  -730.00

Check 05/16/2024 7251 WJH llc Refund - PB23-07-535 (job canceled)  -1,308.00

Check 05/16/2024 7253 WJH llc Refund - PB23-07-534 (job canceled)  -1,094.00

Check 05/16/2024 7250 Portage Plumbing Refund - PP24-03-161 (overpayment)  -298.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2024 7260 Scott Paddock 05/12-05/18/24 (15 Inspections)  -750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2024 7262 Sun Life Assurance 06/01-06/30/24  -377.98

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7279 Tustin's Asphalt Sealing parking lot:  crack & patch repair, seal & stripe  -2,840.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7269 Doug Scott 05/19-05/25/24 (37 Inspections)  -1,850.00

Liability Check 05/30/2024 7282 State of Michigan/Withhold May 2024  -921.84

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7268 DBIX IT set up inspector laptops  -552.50

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7273 Redmond Engineering and Design 1251 Shakespeare Ave (Cargo Heavy Duty Truck)  -500.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7271 ICC - International Code Council (2) 2021 MI Mechanical & (2) 2021 MI Plumbing code books -442.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7275 Scott Paddock 05/19-05/25/24 (8 Inspections)  -400.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7267 Consumers Energy 04/22-05/20/24  -270.74

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7264 Allied Mechanical Services Inc Preventative maintenance  -265.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7265 Charter Communications 05/20-06/19/24  -214.97

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7266 City of Kalamazoo (Water&Sewer) 02/10-04/26/24 (Auto Read)  -205.84

Check 05/30/2024 7281 Petro Plumbing & Mechanical Refund - PP24-07-184 (over payment)  -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7270 Graybar Financial Services phone rental  -198.83

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7272 Molly Maid office cleaning:  05/24/24  -120.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7274 Republic Services 06/01-06/30/24  -65.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2024 7280 Zemlick tabs  -10.89

Liability Check 06/04/2024 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 06/02/24)  -8,371.09

Liability Check 06/05/2024 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 06/02/24)  -3,146.08

Liability Check 06/05/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 06/02/24)  -678.85

Liability Check 06/05/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 06/02/24)  -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/06/2024 7287 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 05/26-05/31/24 (8 Mech / 10 Plumb Inspections)  -900.00

Check 06/06/2024 7289 Roy, Stephen A Reimbursement - Mileage (799.31) & Phone (89.29)  -888.60

Bill Pmt -Check 06/06/2024 7283 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs 05/26-05/31/24 (8 Mech / 9 Plumb Inspections)  -750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/06/2024 7286 Steve Wood/SJ Wood Electric 05/26-05/31/24 (13 Inspections)  -650.00

 Page 1 of 9



 2:10 PM

 07/08/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 06/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 06/06/2024 7288 Alwine, Michael R Reimbursement - Mileage (495.13) & Phone (73.50)  -568.63

Bill Pmt -Check 06/06/2024 7284 Redmond Engineering and Design 3800 Gull Road (Popeye's)  -500.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/06/2024 7285 Scott Paddock 05/26-05/31/24 (7 Inspections)  -350.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2024 7292 Doug Scott 06/02-06/08/24 (43 Inspections)  -2,150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2024 7291 CCU - Mastercard

MS SQL 2019 Server (Steve's laptop), QB's Plus Pro 

2023 (2 users) services & updates & Payroll Mthly Per 

Employee Fee Usage - Apr 2024  -1,473.99

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2024 7296 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 06/02-06/08/24 (11 Mech / 18 Plumb Inspections)  -1,450.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2024 7295 Scott Paddock 06/02-06/08/24 (11 Inspections)  -550.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2024 7293 Knight Watch Inc June - Aug  -135.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2024 7294 Molly Maid office cleaning:  06/07  -120.00

Check 06/12/2024 7297 Nieboer Heating & Cooling Refund - PM24-19-423 (job canceled)  -110.00

Liability Check 06/17/2024 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 06/16/24)  -8,382.85

Liability Check 06/18/2024 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 06/16/24)  -3,148.12

Liability Check 06/18/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 06/16/24)  -679.65

Liability Check 06/18/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 06/16/24)  -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/20/2024 7305 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 06/09-06/15/24 (17 Mech / 22 Plumb Inspections)  -1,950.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/20/2024 7299 Doug Scott 06/09-06/15/24 (34 Inspections)  -1,700.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/20/2024 7301 Redmond Engineering and Design 5185 E Cork Street (Homes2 Suite Hotel)  -1,321.80

Bill Pmt -Check 06/20/2024 7300 EMC Insurance July 2024  -1,071.57

Bill Pmt -Check 06/20/2024 7298 Adams Remco 06/20-09/19/24 & copy overage - 03/20-06/19/24  -590.64

Bill Pmt -Check 06/20/2024 7304 Sun Life Assurance 07/01-07/31/24  -377.98

Bill Pmt -Check 06/20/2024 7303 Spectrum VoIP 06/01-06/30/24  -81.10

Liability Check 06/20/2024 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (Qtr Ending 06/30/24)  -69.27

Check 06/20/2024 Southern Michigan Bank & Trust - Fees Stop Payment - Ck # 7253  -35.00

Check 06/20/2024 Southern Michigan Bank & Trust - Fees Stop Payment - Ck # 7251  -35.00

Liability Check 06/21/2024 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (Qtr Ending 06/30/24)  -11.46

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 online SMBT July 2024  -1,565.29

Check 06/30/2024 ACH Southern Michigan Bank & Trust - Fees Cash Management Fees for month  -45.00

Total Checks and Payments -57,872.56

Deposits and Credits - 122 items

Deposit 05/29/2024 Deposit ID # 156821659  104.00

Deposit 05/29/2024 Deposit ID # 156804914  106.00

 Page 2 of 9



 2:10 PM

 07/08/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 06/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 05/29/2024 Deposit ID # 156825740  180.00

Deposit 05/30/2024 Deposit ID # 156866679  50.00

Deposit 05/30/2024 Deposit ID # 156882707  130.00

Deposit 05/30/2024 Deposit ID # 156878321  130.00

Deposit 05/30/2024 Deposit ID # 156864090  150.00

Deposit 05/30/2024 Deposit ID # 156858812  160.00

Deposit 05/30/2024 Deposit ID # 156862892  161.00

Deposit 05/30/2024 Deposit ID # 156858693  176.00

Deposit 05/31/2024 Deposit ID # 156936050  55.00

Deposit 05/31/2024 Deposit ID # 156923110  55.00

Deposit 05/31/2024 Deposit ID # 156946186  156.00

Deposit 05/31/2024 Deposit ID # 156920070  160.00

Deposit 05/31/2024 Deposit ID # 156914781  176.00

Deposit 05/31/2024 Deposit ID # 156916206  798.00

Deposit 06/03/2024 Deposit ID # 157058011  105.00

Deposit 06/03/2024 Deposit ID # 157060288  106.00

Deposit 06/03/2024 Deposit ID # 157072027  175.00

Deposit 06/03/2024 Deposit ID # 157052635  215.00

Deposit 06/03/2024 Deposit ID # 157052707  270.00

Deposit 06/03/2024 Deposit ID # 157052778  281.00

Deposit 06/03/2024 Deposit ID # 157061443  375.00

Deposit 06/04/2024 Deposit ID # 157121999  55.00

Deposit 06/04/2024 Deposit ID # 157117685  116.00

Deposit 06/04/2024 Deposit ID # 157118054  185.00

Deposit 06/04/2024 Deposit ID # 157130598  275.00

Deposit 06/05/2024 Deposit ID # 157184868  50.00

Deposit 06/05/2024 Deposit ID # 157171465  104.00

Deposit 06/05/2024 Deposit ID # 157196484  165.00

Deposit 06/06/2024 Deposit ID # 157236732  155.00

Deposit 06/06/2024 Deposit ID # 157254641  159.00

Deposit 06/06/2024 Deposit ID # 157235136  170.00

Deposit 06/06/2024 Deposit ID # 157240605  170.00

Deposit 06/06/2024 Deposit ID # 157239628  176.00

 Page 3 of 9



 2:10 PM

 07/08/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 06/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 06/07/2024 Deposit ID # 157282596  105.00

Deposit 06/07/2024 Deposit ID # 157298562  115.00

Deposit 06/10/2024 Deposit ID # 157422126  170.00

Deposit 06/10/2024 Deposit ID # 157421486  280.00

Deposit 06/10/2024 Deposit  701.00

Deposit 06/10/2024 Deposit ID # 157418518  876.00

Deposit 06/10/2024 Deposit  2,817.00

Deposit 06/11/2024 Deposit ID # 157473648  105.00

Deposit 06/11/2024 Deposit ID # 157452787  106.00

Deposit 06/11/2024 Deposit ID # 157462520  130.00

Deposit 06/11/2024 Deposit ID # 157470281  131.00

Deposit 06/11/2024 Deposit ID # 157457732  166.00

Deposit 06/11/2024 Deposit ID # 157451643  176.00

Deposit 06/11/2024 Deposit ID # 157458492  180.00

Deposit 06/11/2024 Deposit ID # 157473244  245.00

Deposit 06/11/2024 Deposit ID # 157471139  478.00

Deposit 06/12/2024 Deposit ID # 157532450  55.00

Deposit 06/12/2024 Deposit ID # 157509223  104.00

Deposit 06/12/2024 Deposit ID # 157509771  106.00

Deposit 06/12/2024 Deposit ID # 157527617  170.00

Deposit 06/12/2024 Deposit ID # 157518332  170.00

Deposit 06/12/2024 Deposit ID # 157528488  420.00

Deposit 06/13/2024 Deposit ID # 157585655  104.00

Deposit 06/13/2024 Deposit ID # 157563650  140.00

Deposit 06/17/2024 Deposit ID # 157751996  105.00

Deposit 06/17/2024 Deposit ID # 157749793  105.00

Deposit 06/17/2024 Deposit ID # 157767648  106.00

Deposit 06/17/2024 Deposit ID # 157739787  121.00

Deposit 06/17/2024 Deposit ID # 157778033  127.00

Deposit 06/17/2024 Deposit ID # 157773644  130.00

Deposit 06/17/2024 Deposit ID # 157766382  130.00

Deposit 06/17/2024 Deposit ID # 157757484  265.00

Deposit 06/17/2024 Deposit  787.50

 Page 4 of 9



 2:10 PM

 07/08/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 06/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 06/17/2024 Deposit  3,879.80

Deposit 06/17/2024 Deposit  5,298.00

Paycheck 06/18/2024 DD30882 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 06/18/2024 DD30883 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 06/18/2024 DD30881 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 06/18/2024 DD30884 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit  0.00

Deposit 06/18/2024 Deposit ID # 157822933  104.00

Deposit 06/18/2024 Deposit ID # 157808729  106.00

Deposit 06/18/2024 Deposit ID # 157811586  110.00

Deposit 06/18/2024 Deposit ID # 157811897  160.00

Deposit 06/18/2024 Deposit ID # 157828534  165.00

Deposit 06/18/2024 Deposit ID # 157830087  176.00

Deposit 06/18/2024 Deposit ID # 157821672  190.00

Deposit 06/18/2024 Deposit ID # 157842560  195.00

Deposit 06/18/2024 Deposit ID # 157817162  214.00

Deposit 06/19/2024 Deposit ID # 157846602  67.00

Deposit 06/19/2024 Deposit ID # 157871867  115.00

Deposit 06/20/2024 Deposit ID # 157958928  104.00

Deposit 06/20/2024 Deposit ID # 157932440  105.00

Deposit 06/20/2024 Deposit ID # 157946528  130.00

Deposit 06/20/2024 Deposit ID # 157950829  231.00

Deposit 06/20/2024 Deposit ID # 157931378  281.00

General Journal 06/20/2024 468 To adjust uncleared checks (lost in mail)  1,094.00

General Journal 06/20/2024 468 To adjust uncleared checks (lost in mail)  1,308.00

Paycheck 06/21/2024 DD30885 Bawa, Vikrant S Direct Deposit  0.00

Deposit 06/21/2024 Deposit ID # 158021237  100.00

Deposit 06/21/2024 Deposit ID # 158010008  120.00

Deposit 06/21/2024 Deposit ID # 158038648  302.00

Deposit 06/21/2024 Deposit ID # 158019294  380.00

Deposit 06/24/2024 Deposit ID # 158013360  116.00

Deposit 06/24/2024 Deposit ID # 158110017  130.00

Deposit 06/24/2024 Deposit ID # 158131238  130.00

Deposit 06/24/2024 Deposit ID # 158144993  131.00

 Page 5 of 9



 2:10 PM

 07/08/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 06/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 06/24/2024 Deposit  915.00

Deposit 06/24/2024 Deposit  6,902.00

Deposit 06/25/2024 Deposit ID # 158198143  100.00

Deposit 06/25/2024 Deposit ID # 158197647  105.00

Deposit 06/25/2024 Deposit ID # 158181158  105.00

Deposit 06/25/2024 Deposit ID # 158180250  120.00

Deposit 06/25/2024 Deposit ID # 158169106  125.00

Deposit 06/25/2024 Deposit ID # 158180634  186.00

Deposit 06/25/2024 Deposit ID # 158195509  190.00

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit  150.00

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit  4,740.00

Deposit 06/28/2024 Deposit - Cash  106.00

Deposit 06/28/2024 Deposit - Cash  136.00

Deposit 06/28/2024 Deposit - Cash  233.00

Deposit 06/28/2024 Deposit - Cash  317.00

Deposit 06/28/2024 Deposit  7,092.00

Deposit 06/30/2024 Interest  258.07

Paycheck 07/03/2024 DD30886 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/03/2024 DD30887 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/03/2024 DD30889 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/03/2024 DD30888 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit  0.00

Total Deposits and Credits 53,202.37

Total Cleared Transactions -4,670.19

Cleared Balance 284,119.39

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 16 items

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2024 7290 Barret Priest

(Z19) 05/01-05/31/24 (2 hrs) & (Z20) 05/01-05/31/24 

(10.5 hrs + (2) ZCP) -840.00

Check 06/20/2024 7308 WJH llc Refund - PB23-07-535 (job canceled) -1,308.00

Check 06/20/2024 7309 WJH llc Refund - PB23-07-534 (job canceled) -1,094.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/20/2024 7302 Scott Paddock 06/09-06/15/24 (18 Inspections) -900.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/20/2024 7306 West Michigan Lawn Services lawn care: 5/07, 5/14, 5/21 & 5/28 -383.50

Check 06/20/2024 7307 JP Heating & Air Conditioning Refund - PM24-03-467 (job canceled) -230.00

 Page 6 of 9



 2:10 PM

 07/08/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 06/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 online Blue Cross Blue Shield 07/01-07/31/24 -3,440.07

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7312 Doug Scott 06/16-06/22/24 (41 Inspections) -2,050.00

Liability Check 06/27/2024 7318 State of Michigan/Withhold June 2024 -925.67

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7310 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs 06/16-06/22/24 (10 Mech / 5 Plumb Inspections) -750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7314 Kreis Enderle Hudgins and Borsos general through 05/31/24 (2.8 hrs) -644.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7317 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 06/16-06/22/24 (4 Mech / 4 Plumb Inspections) -400.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7316 Scott Paddock 06/16-06/22/24 (6 Inspections) -300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7313 Great America Financial toshiba copier -275.07

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7311 Charter Communications 06/20-07/19/24 -214.97

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7315 Molly Maid office cleaning: 06/21 -120.00

Total Checks and Payments -13,875.28

Deposits and Credits - 18 items

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit ID # 158244459 104.00

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit ID # 158226529 105.00

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit ID # 158232052 136.00

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit ID # 158251365 254.00

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit ID # 158246237 260.00

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit ID # 158247799 610.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158303697 78.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158300706 105.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158299154 105.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158299243 105.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158298324 110.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158202358 161.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158295287 231.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158284085 255.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158310648 286.00

Deposit 06/28/2024 Deposit ID # 158357885 105.00

Deposit 06/28/2024 Deposit ID # 158349053 208.00

Deposit 06/28/2024 Deposit ID # 158357096 260.00

Total Deposits and Credits 3,478.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -10,397.28

 Page 7 of 9



 2:10 PM

 07/08/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 06/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Register Balance as of 06/30/2024 273,722.11

New Transactions

Checks and Payments - 17 items

Liability Check 07/02/2024 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 06/30/24) -8,397.25

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7330 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 06/23-06/29/24 (23 Mech / 31 Plumb Inspections) -2,700.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7329 Scott Paddock 06/23-06/29/24 (24 Inspections) -1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7326 Doug Scott 06/23-06/29/24 (23 Inspections) -1,150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7323 Allied Mechanical Services Inc restroom supply duct -1,039.00

Check 07/02/2024 7322 Roy, Stephen A Reimbursement - Mileage (734.32) & Phone (89.29) -823.61

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7324 Barret Priest

(Z20) 06/01-06/30/24 (4 hrs + (5) ZCP) & (Z19) 06/01-

06/30/24 (1.5 hrs + (1) ZCP) -600.00

Check 07/02/2024 7321 Alwine, Michael R Reimbursement - Mileage (326.29) & Phone (73.51) -399.80

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7325 Consumers Energy 05/21-06/19/24 -325.65

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7327 Graybar Financial Services phone rental -198.83

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7331 Zemlick paper, laminating pouches, labels, tape -163.83

Check 07/02/2024 7319 Homeowner Refund - PB23-07-522 (job canceled) -126.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7328 Republic Services 07/01-07/31/24 -64.28

Check 07/02/2024 7320 Cassidy, Penny M Reimbursement - Mileage (62.31) -62.31

Liability Check 07/03/2024 ACH Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 06/30/24) -3,156.50

Liability Check 07/03/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 06/30/24) -680.97

Liability Check 07/03/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 06/30/24) -200.00

Total Checks and Payments -21,288.03

Deposits and Credits - 14 items

Deposit 07/01/2024 Deposit ID # 158483938 110.00

Deposit 07/01/2024 Deposit ID # 158476398 130.00

Deposit 07/01/2024 Deposit ID # 158480325 130.00

Deposit 07/01/2024 Deposit ID # 158466523 176.00

Deposit 07/01/2024 Deposit ID # 158485015 281.00

Deposit 07/01/2024 Deposit ID # 158475340 548.00

Deposit 07/02/2024 Deposit ID # 158551712 55.00

Deposit 07/02/2024 Deposit ID # 158580209 55.00

Deposit 07/03/2024 Deposit ID # 158623844 55.00

Deposit 07/03/2024 Deposit ID # 158643597 100.00

 Page 8 of 9



 2:10 PM

 07/08/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 06/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 07/03/2024 Deposit ID # 158620064 104.00

Deposit 07/08/2024 Deposit 992.00

Deposit 07/08/2024 Deposit 3,089.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit - Cash 405.00

Total Deposits and Credits 6,230.00

Total New Transactions -15,058.03

Ending Balance 258,664.08

 Page 9 of 9



















 

BUILDING REPORT 
 

JUNE 2024 
 
 
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values 
 

A. Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued – 10 
B. Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $1,051,939 
C. Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued – 6 
D. Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits – $1,201,604 
E. Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued – 29 
F. Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits – $184,370 

 
  
Revenue / Permit Summary YTD 
 

A. Total KABA Revenue in June 2024 - $50,490.80 vs. Total KABA Revenue in June 
2023 - $86,966.  This is a decrease of 41.9%. 

B. Total Number of Permits Issued in June 2024 – 218 vs. Total Number of Permits 
issued in June 2023 – 285.  This is a decrease of 23.5%. 

C. Total KABA YTD Revenue in June 2024 - $326,947.75 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue 
in June 2023 - $460,672.  This is a decrease of 29%. 

D. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2024 – 1421 vs. Total Number of Permits 
Issued this time in 2023 – 1366.  This is an increase of 4%. 

E. The June 2024 Revenue of $50,490.80 is 13.3% of the forecast for June YTD 2024 
Revenue ($380,448). 

F. The YTD 2024 Revenue of $326,947.75 is 43% of the forecast for the entire 2024 
Projected Budget of $760,896.   



Work DescriptionPermit # Address Applicant Name Date Issued Value Amount Billed

Monthly Building Permits Issued 07/01/2024

$1,587.00 6064 MEDINAH LN 06/17/2024Chateau Homes LLC- A JRD Construction CompanyPB24-03-258 269,059.00 New 2117 2 story 3 bed, 2.5 bath single
family dwelling, 699 s.f. attached garage,
unfinished basement per plans.NO DECK

$104.00 8610 MACYWOOD LN 06/12/2024Dale TraisterPB24-03-262 0.00 Install 18' x 36' x 6' non diving inground
pool with ASTM F1346 compliant  safety
cover

$104.00 10944 E DE AVE 06/17/2024Helios SolarPB24-03-263 0.00 Install 13 panel roof mounted solar array
per plans

$6,206.00 E M-89 HWY 06/28/2024Westwind ConstructionPB24-03-273 1,051,939.00 New 12480 s.f. 1 story slab on grade
building for Dollar General Store per
plans.FIRE SUPPRESSION NOT
REQUIRED NOT PROVIDED

$223.00 7532 E C AVE 06/20/2024DNA BuildersPB24-03-289 0.00 Permit for previous conversion of single
family dwelling to duplex without required
permits or inspections.

$155.00 114 N KENDALL 06/20/2024KALAMAZOO PROPERTY CORP.PB24-06-211 0.00 Demolish and remove existing dwelling
and detahced accessory structure.WELL
TO BE DECOMMISSIONED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH STATE REGUL

$223.00 3201 OLD FARM RD/ MOB PK RD 06/24/2024RHC Contracting LLCPB24-06-238 77,342.00 Install 3 bed, 2 bath, 1296 s.f. HUD home
with 6' x 16' porch and 484 s.f. attached
garage per plans.

$104.00 2500 LAKE/Animal Control 06/18/2024River Town Paint & ConstructionPB24-06-249 0.00 Install 7 overhead doors to existing lean-to

$104.00 2624 GULL RD 06/05/2024Lyster Contracting IncPB24-06-250 0.00 Re-roof: No decking or structural repairs
done

$176.00 2141 WOODWARD AVE 06/06/2024Northedge Steel LLCPB24-06-253 11,520.00 24' x 32' engineered steel building on
monolithic slab

$155.00 2423 RAVINE RD 06/06/2024G & K ENTERPRISES, INC.PB24-06-256 0.00 Demo of single family dwelling - house
address is 2421 Ravine Road

$223.00 521 E MOSEL AVE 06/10/2024FCC Construction IncPB24-06-257 0.00 Renovation of existing 19137 s.f. area of
existing 70207 s.f. building per plans.
FIRE SUPPRESSION REQUIRED AND
PROVIDED

$176.00 3828 GRAND PRAIRIE RD 06/12/2024STRONG, ALAN W. & SHEILA M.PB24-06-264 0.00 Finish approx. 319 s.f. of basement to
include laundry room, bathroom, and
bedroom per plans.MUST MEET
SMOKE/CO DETECTOR AND EMERG

$78.00 1516 NASSAU ST 06/27/2024MUNSON, TERRI L.PB24-06-268 0.00 Install 18' above ground swimming
pool.FENCE MUST MEET BARRIER
REQUIREMENTS OF 2015 MRC OR
POOL MUST HAVE LOCKABLE LAD

$409.00 916 WASHBURN AVE 06/13/2024WILKINS, KIMBERLYPB24-06-269 28,177.00 266 s.f. 1 story addition on crawlspace to
expand existing laundry, bathroom, and
bedroom per plans.

$104.00 916 WASHBURN AVE 06/13/2024WILKINS, KIMBERLYPB24-06-270 11,520.00 New 24' x 32' post frame detached
accessory structure with 12' x 24' loft per
plans.Loft footers to be 12" diameter

$104.00 3931 CANTERBURY AVE 06/13/2024West MI Glass BlockPB24-06-271 0.00 Install basement egress window and well
per plans.

$78.00 1826 HUNTINGTON AVE 06/19/2024Tyler RayPB24-06-272 0.00 Demolish and remove detached accessory
structure

$104.00 1713 BARNEY RD 06/20/2024Andrew VlietstraPB24-06-284 0.00 Install basement egress window and well
per plans.

$104.00 3903 GRAND PRAIRIE RD 06/20/2024Andrew VlietstraPB24-06-286 0.00 Install basement egress window and well
per plans.

$176.00 3416 WINTER WHEAT RD 06/20/2024VanDam & KrusingaPB24-06-288 0.00 Fire restoration including replacing
drywall, smoke mitigaiton and new
window.

$104.00 1068 DARWOOD AVE 06/26/2024Valley Vision Construction & Development LLCPB24-06-293 0.00 Re roof  rear porch roof and replace
cracked rafter.

$104.00 8931 E K AVE 06/18/2024Sign Art, Inc.PB24-07-151 0.00 NEW INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED
MONUMENT SIGN PER PLANS.

$104.00 5185 E CORK ST 06/26/2024RWL Sign Co LLCPB24-07-239 0.00 Install sign package for new Hotel per
plans.

$1,295.00 10340 CRAVEN WAY 06/06/2024Allen Edwin HomesPB24-07-246 219,506.00 New 1800 s.f. 2 story 4 bed 2.5 bath single
family dwelling, unfinished basement, 100
s.f. attached Deck, 400 s.f. garage per
plans.

$1,554.00 314 BAILEY ST 06/18/2024WIEDERHOLT DENEEN & DAVID JPB24-07-248 263,463.00 New 3218 s.f. 1 story 3 bed, 2.5 bath
single family dwelling, ICF wall and floor
construction, finished basement, 722 s.f.
attached garage and 530 s.f. front porch  p

$877.00 10330 CRAVEN WAY 06/10/2024Allen Edwin HomesPB24-07-251 148,681.00 New 1662 s/f split level home with 3
bedrooms, 2 full baths and 400 s/f garage
per plans.

$1,319.00 1855 ORISTA DR 06/10/2024Allen Edwin HomesPB24-07-252 223,553.00 New 1830 s/f two story home with 4
bedrooms, 2.5 baths, 914 s/f unfinished
basement and 400 s/f garage per plans.



$176.00 1328 VERLEEN ST 06/11/2024Brock's Roofing and RepairsPB24-07-261 0.00 Reroof - tear off, replace approx 10 sheets
osb & reshingle

$104.00 5800 GULL RD 06/13/2024Chuck FriesePB24-07-266 0.00 Permit for the erection of a 20' x 40'
Temporary tent structure for retail
fireworks sales from 6/21/21-7/6/24.
Portable generator to comply with  2023 N

$176.00 4720 LANDING WAY 06/18/2024Lyster Contracting IncPB24-07-274 4,200.00 Remove existing deck and reconstruct new
deck to same dimensions  per plans.

$104.00 5593 ELAINE AVE 06/20/2024Andrew VlietstraPB24-07-275 0.00 Install basement egress window and well
per plans.

$176.00 303 KNIGHT ST 06/18/2024VanDam & KrusingaPB24-07-276 0.00 Structure fire repairs due to fire in
bathroom, replace 6 trusees.

$104.00 6100 GULL RD 06/20/2024Jake's FireworksPB24-07-277 0.00 60' x 90'  Temporary tent structure for
fireworks sale to be remove by
7/7/24.PORTABLE GENERATOR TO
BE GROUNDED IN ACCORDANCE WI

$223.00 9887 SUNDROP AVE 06/20/2024HATFIELD DANIEL &  DOROTHY JPB24-07-278 0.00 Finish approx 600 s.f. of exising basement
to include living and kitchen/dining area
per plans. Per homeownerthe existing
plumbing was installed during initial home

$104.00 613 PICKARD ST 06/27/20242017 SPLITPB24-07-280 0.00 Install self contained hot tub on 20' x 30'
concrete pad.Must have ASTM Approved
lockable cover or meet barrier
requirements of 2015 MRC

$104.00 5555 GULL RD  Suite 200 06/20/2024Hazelhoff BuildersPB24-07-282 0.00 Remove all interior casework, partition
walls and finishes, bring tenant space to
"white box" condition. Fire suppression to
remain.  M,E,P to be capped off and tempo

$104.00 2423 S SPRINKLE RD 06/28/2024Larry FrederickPB24-07-290 0.00 30' x 40' temporary tent structure for
firewroks sales. GENERATOR TO BE
GROUNDED  IN ACCORDANCE WITH
2023 NECTENT TO BE REMOVED 180 

$104.00 5802 GULL RD 06/28/2024Larry FrederickPB24-07-291 0.00 30' x 40' temporary tent structure for
firewroks sales. GENERATOR TO BE
GROUNDED  IN ACCORDANCE WITH
2023 NECTENT TO BE REMOVED 180 

$104.00 628 N ORIENT 06/13/2024Powell ConstructionPB24-18-260 0.00 Install 24' diameter above ground pool
with lockable ladder per plans

$176.00 809 PARCHMOUNT 06/20/2024Ayers Basement SystemsPB24-18-285 0.00 Install foundation drainage system and
smartjacks per plans.

$104.00 8213 PATTIWOOD LN 06/12/2024Ayers Basement SystemsPB24-19-265 0.00 Install basmeent egress window per plans

$104.00 32649 PINEDALE LN 06/06/2024MID-AMERICA SOLAR LLCPB24-20-254 0.00 Install 36 panel roof mounted solar array
on detached accessory structure per plans.

$675.00 24999 CR 388 06/17/2024RUSSELL CRAIG TRUSTPB24-20-267 114,553.00 4260 s.f. detached residential accessory
structure, 2040 s.f. conditioned with 744
s.f. of conditioned space to be used as
home occupation salon, 2220 s.f unconditi

$176.00 31477 BRANDYWINE RD 06/27/2024GLEASON NICHOLAS J & BETSY APB24-20-292 14,400.00 24' x 40' post frame detached accessory
structure per plans. FOOTINGS FOR
OVERHEAD DOOR TO BE  MIN. 22"
DIAMETER OTHERS ARE TO BE 18" 

$18,872.00 45 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

$2,437,913.00 Total Construction Value

Population: All Records

Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [06/01/24 - 06/30/24]
AND
Permit.PermitType  =  Building



Permit # Address Work Description Applicant Name Date Issued Amount Billed

Monthly Trade Permits Issued 07/01/2024

Electrical

$251.00 7401 N 32ND ST 06/10/2024EPS (Grand Rapids)PE24-03-224 Upgrade existing fire alarm system

$115.00 9327 E CD AVE 06/03/2024Steensma Lawn & PowerPE24-03-258 Generator install

$304.00 5040 N 32ND ST AVE 06/13/2024Cavalier Electric IncPE24-03-266 New home

$187.00 6409 N SHORE CV 06/03/2024Esper ElectricPE24-03-277 Basement finish

$339.00 9177 COTTAGE CROSSING AVE 06/03/2024Country Lane ElectricPE24-03-278 New home

$156.00 9207 COTTAGE GLN 06/03/2024Country Lane ElectricPE24-03-279 3 season room off rear of home

$115.00 8722 E DE AVE 06/07/2024Service ProfessorPE24-03-282 Replace 200amp service, add circuit for microwaveER #
1070763027 $292.00 9100 N 35TH ST 06/10/2024W.A. Wilcox Electric LLC.PE24-03-284 New home

$292.00 6602 E E 06/10/2024W.A. Wilcox Electric LLC.PE24-03-285 New home

$292.00 6618 CHAFFEY CREEK TRL 06/10/2024W.A. Wilcox Electric LLC.PE24-03-286 New home Address:  6618 Hidden Lake Circle

$131.00 8181 N 28TH ST 06/11/2024A & E ElectricalPE24-03-287 New service, interior and exterior lights

$127.00 10944 E DE AVE 06/17/2024Bowker Electric LLCPE24-03-289 Roof mounted solar array

$121.00 E AB AVE 06/17/2024Next Level Electric LLCPE24-03-292 New overhead service on existing barnLOCATION: 7109
East AB Ave $302.00 10392 N COUNTRY CLUB DR 06/21/2024W.A. Wilcox Electric LLC.PE24-03-302 New home

$190.00 9169 PRAIRIEWOOD CIR 06/25/2024Third Coast Wiring ConceptsPE24-03-304 Completion of inground pool bonding and wiring

$126.00 5790 E C AVE 06/28/2024SINCLAIR, LORRIE LYNN & RICKY LEEPE24-03-320 Exisitng wite fto garage - adding 60amp service in garage
with lights & outlets $558.00 1251 SHAKESPEARE ST 06/19/2024CBK ConstructionPE24-06-213 Addition for truck & trailer repair facilityBUILDING
PERMIT ISSUED 4/19/24 $116.00 3308 LAKE ST 06/04/2024Laws ElectricPE24-06-280 Furnace & AC circuit for new system, new 200 AMP
service, and whole home surge protection $140.00 3320 RAVINE RD 06/13/2024Aver Sign CompanyPE24-06-283 Replacing sign face from Phillips 66 to Shell and
connecting power $105.00 434 FLETCHER AVE 06/17/2024Manne ElectricPE24-06-291 New furnace branch circuit

$136.00 2516 CUMBERLAND ST 06/17/2024KRUG, DONALD JOSEPHPE24-06-293 Service for new detached garage

$110.00 1360 Willow Ln/Lot 141 06/18/2024HighPower Electric LLCPE24-06-296 100 AMP service upgrade

$115.00 1117 BRETTON DR 06/19/2024Waggoner IncPE24-06-299 Generator install

$231.00 521 E MOSEL AVE 06/20/2024Mitten ElectricPE24-06-301 Warehouse renovation: adding outlets and lighting for
transport area $220.00 1720 RIVERVIEW DR 06/24/2024CT Electrical ServicePE24-06-308 Upgrade to lift station at Link Ln. Closest address is 2001
Woodward $220.00 1720 RIVERVIEW DR 06/24/2024CT Electrical ServicePE24-06-309 Upgrade to lift station at Link Ln. Closest address is 4510
Winding Way $125.00 4105 STONEGATE RD 06/25/2024Waggoner IncPE24-06-313 Upgrade service to 200 AMP and install generator

$120.00 1720 RIVERVIEW DR 06/25/2024Esper ElectricPE24-06-314 Installing a rack with meter and panel for utility
equipmentClosest address: 811 GorhamER# 1070029598 $166.00 544 N CLARENDON ST 06/27/2024Dallas T OsbornPE24-06-319 Service upgrade

$125.00 3912 PONTIAC AVE 06/28/2024Service ProfessorPE24-06-321 Generator install & 150amp service replacement (20kw)

$105.00 1701 UPLAND DR 06/28/2024Grand Bay ElectricPE24-06-322 Circuit for sump pump

$110.00 8931 E K AVE 06/18/2024Sign Art, Inc.PE24-07-167 Internally illuminated monument sign



$150.00 5185 E CORK ST 06/26/2024RWL Sign Co LLCPE24-07-274 Signs for hotel: 1 monument & 4 wall

$242.00 5376 E G AVE 06/13/2024McFanin ElectricPE24-07-288 Service w/ interior and exterior lights for storage building
RBUILDING PERMIT ISSUED 3/9/24 $187.00 6627 SILVERTON AVE 06/17/2024Hammond Electric PE24-07-294 Basement finish

$220.00 9887 SUNDROP AVE 06/20/2024HATFIELD DANIEL &  DOROTHY JPE24-07-297 Basement finish

$186.00 303 KNIGHT ST 06/25/2024Hi-Tech ElectricPE24-07-298 Fire repairs: Code upgrade and rewire

$341.00 1855 ORISTA DR 06/24/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-07-310 New home

$341.00 10340 CRAVEN WAY 06/24/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-07-311 New home

$341.00 10330 CRAVEN WAY 06/24/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-07-312 New home

$110.00 5764 HIGGINS AVE 06/26/2024Ruphos A. BrownPE24-07-316 Install 200amp electrical service

$182.00 613 PICKARD ST 06/27/20242017 SPLITPE24-07-317 Installation of hot tub: 1 splitter/pull box, 100amp GFCI
panel, hot tub whip, 4-z gang recepts $131.00 628 N ORIENT 06/24/2024OLDENBURG, KENNETH SR & BILLIEPE24-18-290 Above ground pool: electrical outlet & grounding wire

$105.00 809 PARCHMOUNT 06/20/2024Grand Bay ElectricPE24-18-300 1 20 AMP circuit for sump pump

$269.00 122 N RIVERVIEW DR 06/24/2024CT Electrical ServicePE24-18-305 Upgrade to lift station at Link Ln. Closest address is 802
Commerce Ln $269.00 122 N RIVERVIEW DR 06/24/2024CT Electrical ServicePE24-18-306 Upgrade to lift station at Link Ln. Closest address is 623
Groveland $269.00 122 N RIVERVIEW DR 06/24/2024CT Electrical ServicePE24-18-307 Upgrade to lift station at Link Ln. Closest address is 635
Haymac $110.00 8851 E DE AVE 06/26/2024DRZEWICKI, ADAM DPE24-19-315 Connecting to city sewer - add sewer holding tank in back
of house.  Requires (2) circuits - grinder & alarm $317.00 28345 8TH AVE 06/07/2024BOSSE JERRY & CASEYPE24-20-281 New home

$116.00 19680 E BRANDYWINE DR 06/21/2024Kolosar ElectricPE24-20-303 New furnace, AC & on-demand water heater

$105.00 22122 2ND AVE 06/27/2024Foune Well DrillingPE24-20-318 Well head connection

$10,033.00 51 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Mechanical

$106.00 5600 E G AVE 06/11/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-350 Water heater replacementLOCATION: 5070
Highmeadows Dr Apt E $135.00 9327 E CD AVE 06/03/2024Steensma Lawn & PowerPM24-03-417 Generator install

$190.00 8090 N 28TH ST 06/24/2024Aire Serv - Benjamin FarrerPM24-03-421 Furnace & AC replacement

$160.00 5600 E G AVE 06/11/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-440 Furnace & AC replacementAddress:  5607 Grassy
Meadows Avenue Apt D $180.00 6409 N SHORE CV 06/07/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-03-451 Basement finish - duct alterations & bathroom
vent $285.00 6602 E E 06/07/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-03-455 New home

$280.00 10392 N COUNTRY CLUB DR 06/10/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-03-457 New home

$435.00 7401 N 32ND ST 06/10/2024Elite Heating & Cooling Service LLCPM24-03-461 Richland Township Hall remodel

$130.00 7980 FOXWOOD ST 06/07/2024Rogers RefrigerationPM24-03-464 AC replacement

$106.00 6447 WHITNEY WOODS LN 06/10/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-03-465 Water heater replacement

$50.00 9177 COTTAGE CROSSING AVE 06/10/2024JP Heating & Air Conditioning IncPM24-03-467 HVAC - New home

$166.00 8722 E DE AVE 06/11/2024Service ProfessorPM24-03-469 Furnace, AC, and water heater replacement

$180.00 9100 N 35TH ST 06/11/2024Williams DistributingPM24-03-470 Prefab fireplace

$130.00 8298 COUNTRY LN 06/11/2024Tummons Heating & CoolingPM24-03-471 AC replacement

$130.00 5600 E G AVE 06/12/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-476 AC replacementLOCATION: 5069 Shadymeadow Apt B



$130.00 5600 E G AVE 06/12/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-477 AC replacmentLOCATION: 5092 Highmeadows Apt B

$160.00 5600 E G AVE 06/12/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-478 Furnace & AC replacementLOCATION: 5571
Meadowstone Apt H $140.00 6184 AUTUMN RDG 06/14/2024Eric Dale Heating & ACPM24-03-480 AC & humidifier replacement

$106.00 9527 E D AVE 06/24/2024Miller Mechanical CoPM24-03-485 Water heater replacement for Apt 8

$265.00 5040 N 32ND ST AVE 06/17/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-03-489 New home

$130.00 8334 COUNTRY LN 06/17/2024Tummons Heating & CoolingPM24-03-491 Split AC replacement

$130.00 7344 E D AVE 06/20/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-03-497 AC replacement

$170.00 8172 GULL MANOR DR 06/20/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-03-500 Furnace, AC, & humidifier replacement

$250.00 8193 Lausen Ln 06/24/2024A-1 MechanicalPM24-03-506 New home

$130.00 5711 E G AVE 06/24/2024Bartholomew Heating & CoolingPM24-03-510 AC replacement in Apt 2

$160.00 5600 E G AVE 06/26/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-512 Furnace & AC replacementLOCATION: 5607 Grassy
Meadows Apt E $160.00 5600 E G AVE 06/26/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-513 Furnace & AC replacementLOCATION: 5581 Blue
Meadow Cir Apt B $160.00 5600 E G AVE 06/26/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-514 Furnace & AC replacementLOCATION: 5609
Meadowstone Apt A $130.00 8720 GEISER GRV 06/25/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-03-515 AC replacement

$130.00 5600 E G AVE 06/26/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-517 AC replacementLOCATION: 5109 Brookmeadow Apt E

$260.00 9125 N 34TH ST 06/26/2024Mattawan MechanicalPM24-03-520 New home- HVAC

$255.00 9177 COTTAGE CROSSING AVE 06/27/2024Mattawan MechanicalPM24-03-521 New home - HVAC

$106.00 3514 DEVONSHIRE AVE 06/24/2024Aire Serv - Benjamin FarrerPM24-06-339 Water heater replacement

$130.00 4598 THISTLE MILL COURT 06/24/2024Aire Serv - Benjamin FarrerPM24-06-366 AC replacement

$106.00 3308 W MAIN 301 06/11/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-06-419 Water heater replacement

$872.00 1251 SHAKESPEARE ST 06/10/2024Total Fire ProtectionPM24-06-428 New fire sprinkler system w/ piping, heads and riser

$185.00 3308 LAKE ST 06/04/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-06-436 Replacement of furnace, AC, humidifier, (1) supply run

$130.00 3227 MEADOWCROFT AVE 06/06/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-449 AC replacement

$106.00 3113 BARNEY RD 06/03/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-06-450 Water heater replacement

$106.00 2004 WOODWARD AVE 06/11/2024Twin City Heating & ACPM24-06-453 Water heater replacement

$165.00 3625 BORGESS DR 06/05/2024Service ProfessorPM24-06-454 Furnac, AC, & chimney liner replacement

$170.00 3811 GRANDESSA DR. 06/12/2024RW LaPine IncPM24-06-456 Replace furnace & AC, add humidifier

$160.00 3233 EDLING DR. 06/10/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-06-466 Furnace & AC replacement

$170.00 2641 ORANGE MEADOW LN 06/10/2024Temperature ProPM24-06-468 Furnace & AC repalcement; humidifier install

$106.00 3310 W MAIN ST 203 06/11/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-06-473 Water heater replacement

$170.00 205 N LAUDERDALE DR 06/12/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-06-475 Furnace, AC, and humidifier replacement

$106.00 930 AVONDALE DR 06/12/2024George Wade BuildersPM24-06-479 Water heater replacement

$106.00 2907 JUNEDALE DR 06/17/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-06-487 Water heater replacement

$106.00 3108 SANTOS ST 06/17/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-06-490 Water heater replacement

$130.00 2013 HEATHER LANE 06/17/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-06-493 AC install

$165.00 613 STASSEN AVE 06/18/2024Service ProfessorPM24-06-495 Furnace, AC, and chimney liner replacement

$195.00 521 E MOSEL AVE 06/18/2024Hulst Heating & Cooling IncPM24-06-496 Warehouse remodel: RTU w/ exposed spiral duct, steam
humidifier, and exhaust fan $166.00 3126 PIEDMONT DR. 06/20/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-06-501 Furnace, AC, & water heater replacement



$160.00 434 FLETCHER AVE 06/20/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-06-502 Furnace & AC replacement

$210.00 3416 WINTER WHEAT RD 06/21/2024Preferred Plumbing LLCPM24-06-503 Fire repairs

$130.00 2140 ALAMO AVE 06/24/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-06-505 AC replacement

$160.00 2023 CHAPARRAL ST 06/24/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-06-507 Furnace & AC replacement

$130.00 2610 ASPEN DR 06/24/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-06-508 AC replacement

$106.00 4716 THISTLE MILL COURT 06/24/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-509 Water heater

$130.00 3324 MARLANE AVE 06/27/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-511 AC replacement

$135.00 1117 BRETTON DR 06/26/2024Wood BrothersPM24-06-518 Generator install - ran gas line to outside

$136.00 3333 RAVINE RD 06/26/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-06-519 Furnace & water heater replacement

$110.00 2408 HILLSDALE AVE 06/27/2024Home Energy SolutionsPM24-06-524 Demo out gas lines and 2 old furnacesInstalling heat pump
at later time $106.00 2125 BRIAR PL 06/27/2024ANDERSON, JHERRI & MCKINLEY, JEROMEPM24-06-525 Water heater replacement

$135.00 3912 PONTIAC AVE 06/28/2024Service ProfessorPM24-06-527 Generator install with gas line

$375.00 5185 E CORK ST 06/03/2024Vision Plumbing LLcPM24-07-424 Gas piping for new hotel

$160.00 3539 WILDGRASS LN 06/10/2024Sims Heating & CoolingPM24-07-458 Furnace & AC replacement

$160.00 2529 HUNTERS BLF 06/10/2024Sims Heating & CoolingPM24-07-459 Furnace & AC replacement

$170.00 138 GRANDVIEW ST 06/06/2024Service ProfessorPM24-07-460 Furnace, AC, and humidifier replacement

$135.00 4500 COTTAGEWOOD DR 06/10/2024Elite Heating & Cooling Service LLCPM24-07-462 Generator install

$190.00 7363 SAGINAW DR 06/11/2024MOUNTCASTLE AMANDA BROOKEPM24-07-472 HVAC for garage conversion/fire repairs

$106.00 2603 S SPRINKLE RD 06/12/2024Local Control ServicesPM24-07-474 Water heater replacement

$2,451.80 5185 E CORK ST 06/14/2024Fire Protection Inspection ServicesPM24-07-481 Fire suppression for new hotel

$130.00 5824 E HJ AVE 06/17/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-07-482 AC replacement

$160.00 125 GRANDVIEW ST 06/18/2024Service ProfessorPM24-07-484 Furnace & AC replacement

$130.00 296 N 28TH ST 06/17/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-07-488 AC replacement

$106.00 5881 E HJ AVE 06/18/2024Temperature ProPM24-07-494 Water heater replacement

$130.00 6067 CRESTWOOD AVE 06/20/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-07-504 AC replacement

$130.00 4711 N 36TH ST 06/28/2024S & F Propane LLCPM24-07-526 Generator install to existing propane tank

$130.00 450 HAYMAC 400 #5 06/20/2024Magnum Plumbing IncPM24-18-498 Comfort pak replacement

$130.00 450 HAYMAC 403 06/20/2024Magnum Plumbing IncPM24-18-499 AC replacement

$170.00 9121 RICHLAND WOODS DR 06/06/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-19-463 Furnace, AC, and humidifier replacement

$215.00 30024 1ST AVE 06/03/2024Fleetwood Mechanical ServicesPM24-20-446 Manufactured home set: Add AC to factory installed
furnace. Gas piping for furnace & stove $270.00 29350 10TH AVE 06/03/2024Fleetwood Mechanical ServicesPM24-20-447 New modular home

$281.00 19700 E BRANDYWINE DR 06/03/2024Fleetwood Mechanical ServicesPM24-20-448 Converting from radiant to NG. Install furnace, duct work,
AC, water heater, and piping $130.00 9895 CR 653 06/04/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-20-452 AC replacement

$160.00 8727 34TH ST 06/17/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-20-483 Install 2 heat pumps

$190.00 31486 23RD AVE 06/18/2024Fleetwood Mechanical ServicesPM24-20-492 Furnace & AC replacement, adding wall heater

$17,042.80 88 Total Billed:Number of Permits:



Plumbing

$170.00 6409 N SHORE CV 06/03/2024Elite PlumbingPP24-03-208 Basement finish

$275.00 5399 E DE AVE 06/04/2024Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP24-03-210 New home

$105.00 6826 WALDEN PARK LN 06/27/2024Service ProfessorPP24-03-227 Water heater replacement

$175.00 1366 Highland Hills Dr Lot 79 06/03/2024Whitney HoldingsPP24-06-205 Re-plumbing mobile home

$110.00 521 E MOSEL AVE 06/10/2024Northline PlumbingPP24-06-213 Warehouse remodel: Add condensate pump and associated
piping $105.00 3517 CROYDEN AVE 06/07/2024Preferred Plumbing LLCPP24-06-214 Water heater replacement

$105.00 611 FENIMORE AVE 06/11/2024SWT Excavating IncPP24-06-215 Sewer connection

$105.00 4206 STONEBROOKE CRST 06/17/2024West Shore HomePP24-06-216 Shower upgrade

$170.00 3416 WINTER WHEAT RD 06/21/2024Preferred Plumbing LLCPP24-06-221 Fire repairs

$120.00 2702 ALAMO AVE 06/21/2024West Shore HomePP24-06-222 Shower, toilet, and vanity replacement

$110.00 3201 OLD FARM RD/ MOB PK RD 06/24/2024RHC Contracting LLCPP24-06-223 Manufactured (HUD) home set

$105.00 2922 WINTER WHEAT RD 06/25/2024Woodhouse Plumbing & Heating IncPP24-06-224 Water heater replacement

$105.00 3430 STOLK DR 06/25/2024Rhino's PlumbingPP24-06-225 Water heater replacement

$105.00 441 CAMPBELL AVE 06/27/2024Alamo Dirt WorksPP24-06-229 sewer connection

$279.00 4629 WINDING WAY 06/28/2024MARSILIO, VINCENT E. & TENA M.PP24-06-231 Addition

$105.00 10340 CRAVEN WAY 06/06/2024Allen Edwin HomesPP24-07-209 Sewer connection

$105.00 1855 ORISTA DR 06/10/2024Allen Edwin HomesPP24-07-211 Sewer connection

$105.00 10330 CRAVEN WAY 06/10/2024Allen Edwin HomesPP24-07-212 Sewer connection

$290.00 10340 CRAVEN WAY 06/24/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-07-217 New home

$274.00 10330 CRAVEN WAY 06/24/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-07-218 New home

$290.00 1855 ORISTA DR 06/24/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-07-219 New home

$105.00 8161 E H AVE 06/27/2024Service ProfessorPP24-07-228 Water heater replacement

$105.00 809 PARCHMOUNT 06/20/2024East End PlumbingPP24-18-220 Install sump

$105.00 8851 E DE AVE 06/26/2024Kalamazoo Excavation & SepticPP24-19-226 sewer connection

$105.00 9303 CR 653 06/03/2024West Shore HomePP24-20-207 Replace shower unit with prefab acyrlic

$3,733.00 25 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Total Billed:164 $30,808.80 Number of Permits:

Population: All Records

Permit.PermitType  =  Electrical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Mechanical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Plumbing
AND
Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [06/01/24 - 06/30/24]



Monthly Property Maintenance Requests 07/01/2024

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

06-12-455-011

Property Maintenance request from KTFDWork Description:

$200.001236 BAKER DRPS23-06-008 DAWSON III, JACK G. & ANGELINE 03/08/2023

Court Appearance06/14/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio03/10/2023Inspections: Disapproved

06-03-276-030

Property Maintenance request from ParchmentWork Description:

$200.00143 N RIVERVIEW DR 103PS23-18-082 BRICKSTONE RIVER VIEW LLC 12/18/2023

Property Maint. Re-inspection06/10/2024Inspections: Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio12/21/2023Inspections: Disapproved

06-11-430-025

Property Maintenance request from Kalamazoo for Apt 112Work Description:

$100.001913 Elkerton AvePS24-06-054 LAKEVIEW RESIDENCES LLC 06/24/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/24/2024Inspections: Disapproved

07-19-252-040

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$200.00598 FERRIS STPS24-07-023 BEATY NATHAN 04/02/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/06/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio04/02/2024Inspections: Disapproved

07-22-130-210

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$100.00377 ROSEMONT DRPS24-07-047 CODY ROBERT & MICHELLE 06/03/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/04/2024Inspections: Disapproved

07-19-290-430

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$100.005892 COMSTOCK AVEPS24-07-048 PECK LARRY & TERRY 06/03/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/04/2024Inspections: Disapproved

07-31-356-010 $0.004705 S SPRINKLE RDPS24-07-052 YELLOWSTONE HOMESTEAD LLC 06/18/2024



Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/18/2024Inspections: Canceled

06-02-110-220

Property Maintenance request from ParchmentWork Description:

$100.00615 N RIVERVIEW DRPS24-18-053 PFEIL, JOSHUA 06/24/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/24/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Total Permits For Type: 8

Total Fees For Type: $1,000.00

Population: All Records

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $1,000.00

Grand Total Permits: 8Permit.PermitType  =  Special
Permit AND
Permit.Category  =  Jurisdiction
Request AND
Inspection.DateTimeScheduled
Between  06/01/2024 AND
06/30/2024



Monthly Special Permit - Owner Request 07/01/2024

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

06-13-141-370

Rental inspection required per court order
Work Description:

$55.00816 ASHLEY DRPS24-06-049 EQUITY TRUST CO. CUSTODIAN 06/12/2024

Safety Inspection06/14/2024Inspections: Approved

06-14-430-430

Electric off 2 years +Work Description:

$55.002125 BRIAR PLPS24-06-055 ANDERSON, JHERRI & MCKINLEY, JEROME06/27/2024

Meter Socket Inspection07/10/2024Inspections:

Total Permits For Type: 2

Total Fees For Type: $110.00

Population: All Records

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $110.00

Grand Total Permits: 2Permit.DateIssued  Between
06/01/2024 AND 06/30/2024
AND
Permit.Category  =  Meter Socket
Inspection OR
Permit.Category  =  Hood
Suppression OR
Permit.Category  =  Special Permit
OR
Permit.Category  =  Owner Request



MOTION LOG - 2024

DATE MOTION MADE BY SECONDED VOTES

01/16/24

to approve the Engagement Letter from Kreis, Enderle, Hudgins & Borsos for 2024 and authorized Alwine to sign and 

submit Harma Koporetz

unanimious         

1 - absent

03/19/24

to allow KABA counsel to interact with Bauckham Sparks on the Interlocal Agreement request from the State of 

Michigan Harma Leuty unanimious

05/21/24 to approve the 2023 audited financial statements Mendoza Lewis

unanimious         

1 - absent

05/21/24

to approve the received agreements from Comstock Township, Kalamazoo Township, City of Parchment, and Richland 

Township and authorize Thompson to sign each as Chairperson; with the change of the officer’s name from Mike 

Alwine to Randy Thompson under the Community/Entity B on the City of Parchment’s agreement Leuty Harma

unanimious         

1 - absent

06/18/24

to amend the Financial Control Policy, effective August 1, 2024, with item iv. increases from $2000 to $3000; item v. 

eliminates the first sentence; and item vi. increases from $2000 to $3000 Lewis Bawa unanimious

06/18/24 to increase the credit card limit to $5000 Harma Mendonza unanimious

1 of 1









 12:14 PM

 08/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 284,119.39

Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 60 items

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2024 7290 Barret Priest

(Z19) 05/01-05/31/24 (2 hrs) & (Z20) 05/01-05/31/24 

(10.5 hrs + (2) ZCP)  -840.00

Check 06/20/2024 7308 WJH llc Refund - PB23-07-535 (job canceled)  -1,308.00

Check 06/20/2024 7309 WJH llc Refund - PB23-07-534 (job canceled)  -1,094.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/20/2024 7302 Scott Paddock 06/09-06/15/24 (18 Inspections)  -900.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/20/2024 7306 West Michigan Lawn Services lawn care: 5/07, 5/14, 5/21 & 5/28  -383.50

Check 06/20/2024 7307 JP Heating & Air Conditioning Refund - PM24-03-467 (job canceled)  -230.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 online Blue Cross Blue Shield 07/01-07/31/24  -3,440.07

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7312 Doug Scott 06/16-06/22/24 (41 Inspections)  -2,050.00

Liability Check 06/27/2024 7318 State of Michigan/Withhold June 2024  -925.67

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7310 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs 06/16-06/22/24 (10 Mech / 5 Plumb Inspections)  -750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7314 Kreis Enderle Hudgins and Borsos general through 05/31/24 (2.8 hrs)  -644.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7317 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 06/16-06/22/24 (4 Mech / 4 Plumb Inspections)  -400.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7316 Scott Paddock 06/16-06/22/24 (6 Inspections)  -300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7313 Great America Financial toshiba copier  -275.07

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7311 Charter Communications 06/20-07/19/24  -214.97

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2024 7315 Molly Maid office cleaning: 06/21  -120.00

Liability Check 07/02/2024 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 06/30/24)  -8,397.25

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7330 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 06/23-06/29/24 (23 Mech / 31 Plumb Inspections)  -2,700.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7329 Scott Paddock 06/23-06/29/24 (24 Inspections)  -1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7326 Doug Scott 06/23-06/29/24 (23 Inspections)  -1,150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7323 Allied Mechanical Services Inc restroom supply duct  -1,039.00

Check 07/02/2024 7322 Roy, Stephen A Reimbursement - Mileage (734.32) & Phone (89.29)  -823.61

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7324 Barret Priest

(Z19) 06/01-06/30/24 (1.5 hrs + (1) ZCP) & (Z20) 06/01-

06/30/24 (4 hrs + (5) ZCP)  -600.00

Check 07/02/2024 7321 Alwine, Michael R Reimbursement - Mileage (326.29) & Phone (73.51)  -399.80

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7325 Consumers Energy 05/21-06/19/24  -325.65

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7327 Graybar Financial Services phone rental  -198.83

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7331 Zemlick paper, laminating pouches, labels, tape  -163.83

Check 07/02/2024 7319 Homeowner Refund - PB23-07-522 (job canceled)  -126.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/02/2024 7328 Republic Services 07/01-07/31/24  -64.28

 Page 1 of 9



 12:14 PM

 08/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 07/02/2024 7320 Cassidy, Penny M Reimbursement - Mileage (62.31)  -62.31

Liability Check 07/03/2024 ACH Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 06/30/24)  -3,156.50

Liability Check 07/03/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 06/30/24)  -680.97

Liability Check 07/03/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 06/30/24)  -200.00

Check 07/10/2024 Intuit (500) checks  -317.60

Bill Pmt -Check 07/11/2024 7334 IDrive Icloud backup - 07/23/24-07/23/25  -2,250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/11/2024 7336 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 07/01-07/06/24 (17 Mech / 14 Plumb Inspections)  -1,550.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/11/2024 7332 CCU - Mastercard

office supplies, MS Office 365 licenses, & Payroll Mthly 

Per Employee Fee Usage - May 2024  -1,349.43

Bill Pmt -Check 07/11/2024 7333 Doug Scott 07/01-07/06/24 (24 Inspections)  -1,200.00

Check 07/11/2024 7341 Post Office (600)  .68 stamps & (200) .01 stamps  -410.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/11/2024 7337 West Michigan Lawn Services lawn care:  06/04, 06/11, 06/18, & 06/25  -362.50

Bill Pmt -Check 07/11/2024 7335 Scott Paddock 07/01-07/06/24 (4 Inspections)  -200.00

Check 07/11/2024 7339 SWT Excavating Refund - PP23-07-545 (job canceled)  -55.00

Check 07/11/2024 7340 SWT Excavating Refund - PP23-07-527 (job canceled)  -55.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/15/2024 7344 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 07/07-07/13/24 (21 Mech / 15 Plumb Inspections)  -1,800.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/15/2024 7343 Doug Scott 07/07-07/13/24 (26 Inspections + Plan Review)  -1,350.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/15/2024 7342 Scott Paddock 07/07-07/13/24 (9 Inspections)  -450.00

Liability Check 07/16/2024 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 07/14/24)  -8,377.89

Liability Check 07/17/2024 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 07/14/24)  -3,148.42

Liability Check 07/17/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/14/24)  -679.38

Liability Check 07/17/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/14/24)  -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7352 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 07/14-07/20/24 (19 Mech / 16 Plumb Inspections)  -1,750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 online SMBT Aug 2024  -1,565.29

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7346 Doug Scott 07/14-07/20/24 (26 Inspections)  -1,300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7347 EMC Insurance Aug 2024  -1,071.57

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7348 Kreis Enderle Hudgins and Borsos KABA-0001  -690.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7353 West Michigan Business Forms 2500 KABA envelopes  -335.16

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7350 Spectrum VoIP 08/01-08/31/24  -81.20

Liability Check 07/30/2024 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 07/28/24)  -8,382.86

Liability Check 07/31/2024 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 07/28/24)  -3,148.10

Check 07/31/2024 ACH Southern Michigan Bank & Trust - Fees Cash Management Fees for month  -45.00

Total Checks and Payments -77,287.71

 Page 2 of 9



 12:14 PM

 08/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposits and Credits - 138 items

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit ID # 158244459  104.00

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit ID # 158226529  105.00

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit ID # 158232052  136.00

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit ID # 158251365  254.00

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit ID # 158246237  260.00

Deposit 06/26/2024 Deposit ID # 158247799  610.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158303697  78.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158300706  105.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158299243  105.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158299154  105.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158298324  110.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158202358  161.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158295287  231.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158284085  255.00

Deposit 06/27/2024 Deposit ID # 158310648  286.00

Deposit 06/28/2024 Deposit ID # 158357885  105.00

Deposit 06/28/2024 Deposit ID # 158349053  208.00

Deposit 06/28/2024 Deposit ID # 158357096  260.00

Deposit 07/01/2024 Deposit ID # 158483938  110.00

Deposit 07/01/2024 Deposit ID # 158480325  130.00

Deposit 07/01/2024 Deposit ID # 158476398  130.00

Deposit 07/01/2024 Deposit ID # 158466523  176.00

Deposit 07/01/2024 Deposit ID # 158485015  281.00

Deposit 07/01/2024 Deposit ID # 158475340  548.00

Deposit 07/02/2024 Deposit ID # 158551712  55.00

Deposit 07/02/2024 Deposit ID # 158580209  55.00

Deposit 07/03/2024 Deposit ID # 158623844  55.00

Deposit 07/03/2024 Deposit ID # 158643597  100.00

Deposit 07/03/2024 Deposit ID # 158620064  104.00

Deposit 07/08/2024 Deposit ID # 158834446  5.00

Deposit 07/08/2024 Deposit ID # 158831950  105.00

Deposit 07/08/2024 Deposit ID # 158818216  160.00

 Page 3 of 9



 12:14 PM

 08/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 07/08/2024 Deposit ID # 158830339  160.00

Deposit 07/08/2024 Deposit ID # 158851779  176.00

Deposit 07/08/2024 Deposit ID # 158816730  260.00

Deposit 07/08/2024 Deposit ID # 158843597  317.00

Deposit 07/08/2024 Deposit  992.00

Deposit 07/08/2024 Deposit ID # 158819131  1,638.00

Deposit 07/08/2024 Deposit  3,089.00

Deposit 07/09/2024 Deposit ID # 158905804  213.00

Deposit 07/09/2024 Deposit ID # 158895935  277.00

Deposit 07/10/2024 Deposit ID # 158974785  55.00

Deposit 07/10/2024 Deposit ID # 158956815  110.00

Deposit 07/10/2024 Deposit ID # 158991887  170.00

Deposit 07/10/2024 Deposit ID # 158968193  176.00

Check 07/11/2024 7338 SWT Excavating VOID: printer malfunction  0.00

Deposit 07/11/2024 Deposit ID # 159043554  50.00

Deposit 07/11/2024 Deposit ID # 159027130  105.00

Deposit 07/11/2024 Deposit ID # 159024846  190.00

Deposit 07/11/2024 Deposit ID # 159028125  675.00

Deposit 07/12/2024 Deposit ID # 159103060  104.00

Deposit 07/12/2024 Deposit ID # 159093981  115.00

Deposit 07/12/2024 Deposit ID # 159126371  176.00

Deposit 07/12/2024 Deposit ID # 159089839  226.00

Deposit 07/12/2024 Deposit ID # 159126825  230.00

Deposit 07/12/2024 Deposit ID # 159134603  230.00

Deposit 07/12/2024 Deposit  300.00

Deposit 07/12/2024 Deposit ID # 159090667  315.00

Deposit 07/15/2024 Deposit ID # 159229826  105.00

Deposit 07/15/2024 Deposit ID # 159227313  105.00

Deposit 07/15/2024 Deposit ID # 159247293  105.00

Deposit 07/15/2024 Deposit  112.50

Deposit 07/15/2024 Deposit ID # 159223318  130.00

Deposit 07/15/2024 Deposit ID # 159233759  170.00

Deposit 07/15/2024 Deposit ID # 159264521  176.00

 Page 4 of 9



 12:14 PM

 08/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 07/15/2024 Deposit ID # 159250251  250.00

Deposit 07/15/2024 Deposit  5,324.00

Deposit 07/15/2024 Deposit  7,402.00

Deposit 07/16/2024 Deposit ID # 159301684  55.00

Deposit 07/16/2024 Deposit ID # 159301397  105.00

Deposit 07/16/2024 Deposit ID # 159325329  105.00

Deposit 07/16/2024 Deposit ID # 159299203  105.00

Deposit 07/16/2024 Deposit ID # 159318032  110.00

Deposit 07/16/2024 Deposit ID # 159200102  110.00

Deposit 07/16/2024 Deposit ID # 159319169  120.00

Deposit 07/16/2024 Deposit ID # 159299471  130.00

Deposit 07/16/2024 Deposit ID # 159300577  160.00

Paycheck 07/17/2024 DD30893 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/17/2024 DD30892 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/17/2024 DD30890 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/17/2024 DD30891 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit  0.00

Deposit 07/17/2024 Deposit ID # 159397501  50.00

Deposit 07/17/2024 Deposit ID # 159395159  100.00

Deposit 07/17/2024 Deposit ID # 159401182  104.00

Deposit 07/17/2024 Deposit ID # 159376011  110.00

Deposit 07/17/2024 Deposit ID # 159370464  115.00

Deposit 07/17/2024 Deposit ID # 159377152  155.00

Deposit 07/17/2024 Deposit ID # 159368387  165.00

Deposit 07/17/2024 Deposit ID # 159400103  176.00

Deposit 07/17/2024 Deposit ID # 159388412  179.00

Deposit 07/17/2024 Deposit ID # 159381766  530.00

Deposit 07/18/2024 Deposit ID # 159457048  104.00

Deposit 07/18/2024 Deposit ID # 159458090  176.00

Deposit 07/18/2024 Deposit ID # 159446006  271.00

Deposit 07/19/2024 Deposit ID # 159547444  176.00

Deposit 07/19/2024 Deposit ID # 159541325  371.00

Deposit 07/22/2024 Deposit ID # 159672006  50.00

Deposit 07/22/2024 Deposit ID # 159642038  170.00

 Page 5 of 9



 12:14 PM

 08/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 07/22/2024 Deposit ID # 159645662  265.00

Deposit 07/23/2024 Deposit ID # 159719526  105.00

Deposit 07/23/2024 Deposit ID # 159719820  110.00

Deposit 07/23/2024 Deposit ID # 159739756  130.00

Deposit 07/23/2024 Deposit ID # 159742892  155.00

Deposit 07/23/2024 Deposit ID # 159718648  160.00

Deposit 07/23/2024 Deposit ID # 159741268  176.00

Deposit 07/23/2024 Deposit ID # 159718347  176.00

Deposit 07/23/2024 Deposit ID # 159729042  267.00

Deposit 07/23/2024 Deposit  300.00

Deposit 07/23/2024 Deposit  5,126.00

Deposit 07/24/2024 Deposit ID # 159807561  50.00

Deposit 07/24/2024 Deposit ID # 159786589  105.00

Deposit 07/24/2024 Deposit ID # 159777974  110.00

Deposit 07/24/2024 Deposit ID # 159777181  162.00

Deposit 07/24/2024 Deposit ID # 159788519  176.00

Deposit 07/24/2024 Deposit ID # 159794946  176.00

Deposit 07/24/2024 Deposit ID # 159806333  179.00

Deposit 07/24/2024 Deposit ID # 159782715  191.00

Deposit 07/26/2024 Deposit ID # 159917246  100.00

Deposit 07/26/2024 Deposit ID # 159915736  106.00

Deposit 07/26/2024 Deposit ID # 159921890  120.00

Deposit 07/26/2024 Deposit ID # 159914083  192.00

Deposit 07/26/2024 Deposit  352.00

Deposit 07/26/2024 Deposit  4,385.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit - Cash  18.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit - Cash  176.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit - Cash  176.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit - Cash  405.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit  809.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit - Cash  1,332.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit  1,682.00

Paycheck 07/31/2024 DD30895 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit  0.00

 Page 6 of 9



 12:14 PM

 08/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Paycheck 07/31/2024 DD30894 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/31/2024 DD30896 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/31/2024 DD30897 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit  0.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Interest  258.21

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit  653.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit  2,460.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7902 Charter Communications VOID: wait for prorated invoice  0.00

Total Deposits and Credits 55,065.71

Total Cleared Transactions -22,222.00

Cleared Balance 261,897.39

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 8 items

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7355 Blue Cross Blue Shield 08/01-08/31/24 -3,440.07

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7345 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs 07/14-07/20/24 (17 Inspections) -850.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7351 Sun Life Assurance 08/01-08/31/24 -377.98

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7349 Molly Maid office cleaning:  07/19 -120.00

Check 07/25/2024 7354 Homeowner Refund - PP24-07-235 (overpayment) -4.00

Liability Check 07/31/2024 7356 State of Michigan/Withhold July 2024 -1,390.09

Liability Check 07/31/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/28/24) -679.65

Liability Check 07/31/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/28/24) -200.00

Total Checks and Payments -7,061.79

Deposits and Credits - 26 items

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160041760 5.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160030937 50.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160063331 55.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160044149 105.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160063116 110.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160040269 125.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160047694 170.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160031475 210.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160029646 225.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160062588 250.00

 Page 7 of 9



 12:14 PM

 08/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160128330 50.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160040996 55.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160134294 100.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160104222 104.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160111895 110.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160125089 176.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160105549 231.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160139900 365.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160190571 106.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160221153 122.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160193273 160.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160193380 160.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160193500 160.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160193054 160.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160192833 266.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160189664 288.00

Total Deposits and Credits 3,918.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -3,143.79

Register Balance as of 07/31/2024 258,753.60

New Transactions

Checks and Payments - 14 items

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7901 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs 07/21-07/27/24 (17 Mech / 14 Plumb Inspections) -1,550.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7911 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 07/21-07/27/24 (14 Mech / 15 Plumb Inspections) -1,450.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7904 Doug Scott 07/21-07/27/24 (26 Inspections) -1,300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7908 Metronet 07/10-07/21/24 & 07/22-08/21/24 -1,010.25

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7909 Petro Plumbing (Vendor) Replace (2) toilets -928.92

Check 08/01/2024 7914 Roy, Stephen A Reimbursement - Mileage (783.23) & Phone (89.33) -872.56

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7900 Barret Priest

(Z19) 07/01-07/31/24 (1.5 hrs) & (Z20) 07/01-07/31/24 

(6.5 hrs + (3) ZCP) -615.00

Check 08/01/2024 7913 Alwine, Michael R Reimbursement - Mileage (374.53) & Phone (73.52) -448.05

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7903 Consumers Energy 06/20-07/21/24 -384.66

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7907 Great America Financial toshiba copier -275.07

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7905 Graybar Financial Services phone rental -198.83

 Page 8 of 9



 12:14 PM

 08/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7906 Great-West 401(a) Plan Maintenance Fee - 04/01-06/30/24 -125.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7910 Republic Services 08/01-08/31/24 -64.48

Check 08/01/2024 7912 Homeowner Refund - PP24-07-256 (overpayment) -55.00

Total Checks and Payments -9,277.82

Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Deposit 08/30/2024 Deposit - Cash 5.00

Deposit 08/30/2024 Deposit - Cash 763.00

Total Deposits and Credits 768.00

Total New Transactions -8,509.82

Ending Balance 250,243.78

 Page 9 of 9



















 

BUILDING REPORT 
 

JULY 2024 
 
 
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values 
 

A. Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued – 7 
B. Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $817,394 
C. Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued – 6 
D. Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits – $1,458,996 
E. Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued – 41 
F. Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits – $357,181 

 
  
Revenue / Permit Summary YTD 
 

A. Total KABA Revenue in July 2024 - $54,285 vs. Total KABA Revenue in July 2023 - 
$42,615.  This is an increase of 27.4%. 

B. Total Number of Permits Issued in July 2024 – 242 vs. Total Number of Permits 
issued in July 2023 – 211.  This is an increase of 14.7%. 

C. Total KABA YTD Revenue in July 2024 - $381,232.75 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue 
in July 2023 - $503,287.00.  This is a decrease of 24.3%. 

D. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2024 – 1663 vs. Total Number of Permits 
Issued this time in 2023 – 1577.  This is an increase of 5.5%. 

E. The July 2024 Revenue of $54,285.00 is 12.2% of the forecast for July YTD 2024 
Revenue ($443,856). 

F. The YTD 2024 Revenue of $381,232.75 is 50.1% of the forecast for the entire 2024 
Projected Budget of $760,896.   



Work DescriptionPermit # Address Applicant Name Date Issued Value Amount Billed

Monthly Building Permits Issued 08/01/2024

$104.00 7255 E AB AVE 07/25/2024Educated Energy LLCPB24-03-185 0.00 New 12 panel roof mounted solar array
installed on detached accessory structure
per plans 4.8 kW

$176.00 8783 AVELING WAY 07/23/2024LAUNIUS, RENEEPB24-03-279 2,100.00 Construct  10' x 14' attached deck with
stairs to grade per plans.

$461.00 10619 COUNTRY CLUB DR 07/02/2024Hawks Hollow BuildersPB24-03-294 78,266.00 670 s.f. 2 story addition with walkout
unfinished basement, enlarged kitchen and
1 bedroom per plans.BASEMENT
ADDITION TO BE FIRE SEPARATED F

$176.00 10918 E DE AVE 07/08/2024Hutcherson ConstructionPB24-03-297 6,240.00 Remove existing deck and construct new
416 s.f. deck with stairs to grade per plans.

$104.00 8900 E DE AVE 07/03/2024DeHaan Remodel SpecialistPB24-03-298 0.00 Enlarge existing basement window
opening and install egress window

$1,059.00 9150 COTTAGE CROSSING AVE 07/02/2024Watts Homes & ConstructionPB24-03-300 179,581.00 New 1286 s.f. 1 story 2 bed 2 bath single
family dwelling, unfinished basement, 144
s.f. deck and 550 s.f. garage per plans.

$176.00 6031 N 32ND ST 07/08/2024KRUGER, GERT J & JAMIE SPB24-03-304 3,840.00 Construct detached 16' x 16' deck serving
year patio door of house per plans.

$223.00 8905 N 28TH ST 07/10/2024Russell ConstructionPB24-03-305 34,532.00 Demolish and remove existing 525 s.f.
attached garage and construct new 867 s.f.
attached garage with 2 unconditioned
rooms at rear of garage per plans.

$1,638.00 10205 E C AVE 07/08/2024AVB Inc.PB24-03-309 277,743.00 New 2452 s.f. 1 story slab on grade 3 bed,
3 bath single family dwelling, 452 s.f.
attached garage per plans.

$646.00 7682 GULL RD 07/11/2024SCIME, TYLER & ROGALKE, MORGANPB24-03-317 109,573.00 Demolish and remove existing 483 s.f. 1
story portion of house and basement; and
construct new basement and 2 story
addition in same footprint. Remove 513 s.f  

$176.00 10897 E D AVE 07/15/2024West Michigan Deck BuildersPB24-03-320 900.00 New decking and railing on exisintg dek
and new 6' x 10' addition to existing deck
per plans.

$1,645.00 8349 N 30TH ST 07/23/2024Keagle ConstructionPB24-03-327 278,862.00 New 1586 s.f. 1 story addition with new  2
new bedrooms, 1 bath and kitchen on
unfinished basement. Convert existing 936
s.f. garage  into living space and construct 

$223.00 8268 HEMEL LN 07/26/2024C Blodgett ConstructionPB24-03-331 0.00 Replace portion of roof trusses and install
new roof system on home, strip  to bare
framing and install new mechanical,
electrical and plumbing due to lightning st

$409.00 8185 GULL MANOR DR 07/24/2024Mulder Glass IncPB24-03-333 21,083.00 12'10" x 14'  1 story dining room addition
on frost protected slab foundation and
wood framed crawlspace open to existing
basement and 12' 10" x 12' deck per plans.

$176.00 3330 NICHOLS RD 07/19/2024OLIVER, KAYLEEPB24-06-255 3,120.00 12' x 16' attached deck with stairs to grade
per plans

$223.00 1616 MELCREST ST 07/09/2024Capstone Home ImprovementPB24-06-296 3,840.00 Remove existing deck and construct new
16' x 16' deck with stairs to grade

$176.00 1701 UPLAND DR 07/01/2024Ayers Basement SystemsPB24-06-301 0.00 Install sub floor drainage system and sump
per plans.

$269.00 1536 GULL RD 07/22/2024Kalleward GroupPB24-06-310 0.00 Alteration of existing 2000 s.f. space for
courtroom and judges chambers per plans.

$176.00 3126 ALAMO AVE 07/09/2024Webb Home RemodelingPB24-06-311 1,440.00 8' x 12' deck addition to existing deck and
stair to grade per plans.

$176.00 2311 WILMETTE ST 07/10/2024Foundation Systems of Michigan - GRPB24-06-315 0.00 Install 4 helical piers for foundation
stabilization

$176.00 4213 WALDORF ST 07/24/2024CRANE, DAVID & CANDICEPB24-06-318 1,650.00 New 10' x 11' deck off rear porch per
plans.

$104.00 922 IRA AVE 07/12/2024Tyler Home ImprovementsPB24-06-321 0.00 Re-roof, no decking

$1,317.00 4266 RAVINE RD 07/31/2024Spectra Contracting IncPB24-06-329 223,234.00 Demolition of existing interior floor plan
and indoor pool for new tenant build out
per plans. ADA COMPLIANT
DRINKING FOUNTAIN TO BE PROVI

$176.00 2697 GREEN OAK LANE 07/24/2024DRENTH, ANDREW & ASHLEYPB24-06-334 6,270.00 Removing existing 10' x 12' deck on rear
of the home and building a new 19' x 22'
deck per plans.

$104.00 2007 Elkerton 07/18/2024Foundation Systems of Michigan - GRPB24-06-336 0.00 Install 4 jacks to stabilize floor assembly
per plans.

$176.00 3209 KENILWORTH AVE 07/19/2024LOVELAND, JAMES JR. & TINAPB24-06-338 0.00 Adding bedroom and 1/2 bath to existing
basement. MUST MEET ALL EGRESS
SMOKE AND CO DETECTOR
REQUIREMENTS OF 2015 MRC.

$176.00 2216 OLD FARM RD 07/23/2024Clearview Roofing & RestorationPB24-06-341 0.00 Re-roof, redecking as needed

$155.00 2509 SHASTA ST 07/23/2024Ace Excavating & GravelPB24-06-344 0.00 Demolish and remove house and garage



$176.00 227 W WESTWOOD DR 07/24/2024JM Suess LLCPB24-06-346 0.00 Adding Heat and plumbing for laundry
area in exisintg breezeway

$176.00 930 AVONDALE DR 07/24/2024SCHANTZ, THOMAS E. & RUTH ANNPB24-06-348 0.00 Repair structural damage to garage roof
and wall over door due to roof leak

$176.00 1220 BARCLAY DR 07/24/2024Worthy ConstructionPB24-06-350 0.00 tear off & replace shingles - unknown
decking replacementGrant funded

$223.00 1242 NASSAU ST 07/26/2024Anthony TimmonsPB24-06-351 0.00 Strip dwelling to structural framing,
replace several rafters and renovate due to
structure fire

$104.00 1342 SHAKESPEARE ST 07/30/2024Worthy ConstructionPB24-06-355 0.00 Remove and replace roof shingles. Grant
funded

$176.00 2300 STRAWBERRY LN 07/30/2024Foundation Systems of Michigan - GRPB24-06-358 0.00 Add 5 helical piers to stabilize foundation.

$176.00 544 N CLARENDON ST 07/31/2024Jeremy SeilerPB24-06-362 0.00 Remove and replace smoke damaged
drywall due to fire in basement, no
structural damage

$176.00 2175 S SPRINKLE RD 07/12/2024SHANK TIMOTHY FPB24-07-057 0.00 New 36' x 11' x 40 high billboard sign per
plans.

$1,314.00 1810 PRESCOTT TRL 07/11/2024Allen Edwin HomesPB24-07-281 222,828.00 New 1824 s.f. 2 story 4 bed 2.5 bath single
family dwelling, unfinished basement, 400
s.f. garage per plans.

$176.00 7022 E MICHIGAN AVE 07/01/2024WORD FOR LIFE CHURCH OF GODPB24-07-283 15,600.00 New 26' x 40' pavilion per plans.

$1,603.00 1795 PRESCOTT TRL 07/11/2024Allen Edwin HomesPB24-07-303 271,695.00 New 2276 sq ft 2 story 4 bed, 3 bath single
family dwelling, unfinished basement,
400 s.f. garage per plans.

$1,346.00 10300 Craven Way 07/11/2024Allen Edwin HomesPB24-07-306 228,287.00 New 1888 s.f. 2 story 4 bed, 2.5 bath
single family dwelling, unfinished
basement, 400 s.f. garage per plans.

$362.00 5900 GULL RD 07/09/2024JSR ConstructionPB24-07-307 0.00 Interior/Exterior renovation/alteration to
existing Arby's per plans. No change in
occupant load.

$3,413.00 6708 E G AVE 07/12/2024Watts Homes & ConstructionPB24-07-308 578,560.00 New 20,000 s.f. foundation and structural
shell only for future Planet Fitness.NO C
OF O TO BE ISSUED ON THIS
PERMIT. FINAL BUILD OUT TO BE  C

$176.00 6409 WRIGHT ST 07/23/2024RICHARDS ZACHARY & JENSEN MAKAELAPB24-07-314 18,000.00 New 30' x 40' post frame detached
accessory structure per plans.TRUSS
CARRIERS (HEADERS) TO BE
MINIMUM 2) 2x12

$104.00 9884 DAYLILY LN 07/17/2024Roach Home Improvement LLCPB24-07-316 1,440.00 New 8' x 12' unattached deck per
plans.Posts to be notched for beam support
and brace posts to prevent lateral
movement

$176.00 5858 KING HWY 07/17/2024SigncenterPB24-07-324 0.00 Construct masonry monument sign per
plans.

$176.00 7338 E ML AVE 07/15/2024MARTIN ROBERT LEROYPB24-07-326 0.00 Repair front porch, including structural
repairs to floor, enclose porch and convert
to unconditioned 3 season roomNo change
to dimensions of porch.

$176.00 5764 HIGGINS AVE 07/16/2024IBRAHIM ABDEL & ELIZABETH KNEBELPB24-07-328 0.00 Structural repair to gable wall due to roof
leak, remove brick facade, repair framing
and reinstall brick facade.NO
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANY TO BE 

$104.00 198 LEVEL ST 07/16/2024RUTHERFORD GERTRUDEPB24-07-330 0.00 COMPLETION OF WORK STARTED
UNDER PERMIT  PB24-07-330 FOR
THE FOLLWING:Fire restoration to
include gutting the interior to bare structur

$176.00 192 ELLIOT RD 07/18/2024Mr. Roof Grand Rapids LLCPB24-07-337 0.00 Re-roof, installing new
OSB

$362.00 215 BAILEY ST 07/19/2024JEPKEMA SCOTT A & MARLEEN KPB24-07-340 42,027.00 12' x 24' slab on grade addition to existing
home for living and dining area and 24' x
32' post frame attached garage per plans.

$176.00 377 ROSEMONT DR 07/24/2024CODY ROBERT & MICHELLEPB24-07-342 0.00 Re-roof: redecking as needed. May need to
replace
trusses

$104.00 19536 E BRANDYWINE DR 07/02/2024Cooks Home ImprovementPB24-20-295 0.00 PERMIT FOR COMPLETION OF
WORK BEGUN UNDER PERMIT#PB23
-20-685:Convert existing bathroom and
dining room closet into ADA bathroom pe

$176.00 23441 2ND AVE 07/01/2024HISCOCK JOHN & MARILYNPB24-20-299 15,120.00 New 28' x 36' x 12' sidewall post frame
detached accessory structure per
plans.FOOTINGS TO BE MINIMUM 20"
DIAMETERActual Address:  11274 2nd 

$176.00 31295 BASELINE RD 07/30/2024ST Exteriors LLCPB24-20-335 7,740.00 Remove exisntg deck and construct 516
s.f. L shaped deck per plans.

$22,475.00 54 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

$2,633,571.00 Total Construction Value



Population: All Records

Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [07/01/24 - 07/31/24]
AND
Permit.PermitType  =  Building



Permit # Address Work Description Applicant Name Date Issued Amount Billed

Monthly Trade Permits Issued 08/01/2024

Electrical

$105.00 8140 CATALINA AVE 07/15/2024Grand Bay ElectricPE24-03-185 20 AMP circuit for dehumidifier

$548.00 7992 N 34 ST 07/01/2024ROC Electric LLCPE24-03-323 Dollar GeneralER # 1069649598ADDRESS: 7992 N 34th
St $341.00 10844 S INTERLAKEN DR 07/08/2024Esper ElectricPE24-03-327 Addition

$110.00 10732 W GULL LAKE DR 07/10/2024Sims Electric Service IncPE24-03-332 New 200 AMP service & transfew switch (No
generator)ER# 1071148364 $105.00 10310 E C AVE 07/18/2024Service ProfessorPE24-03-346 Water heater circuit

$144.00 8610 MACYWOOD LN 07/26/2024FM Electric IncPE24-03-348 Inground pool: heater wiring, pump, and lights

$371.00 8676 M-89 HWY 07/19/2024Smart Building ServicesPE24-03-350 Low voltage controls: Upgrading HVAC

$267.00 8349 N 30TH ST 07/23/2024ROC Electric LLCPE24-03-351 Addition

$162.00 10844 S INTERLAKEN DR 07/24/2024Integrated Smart Technologies, LLCPE24-03-352 Low voltage wiring and products for automated shades,
speakers, TV's, wireless access points, and cameras $191.00 10126 E M-89 HWY 07/24/2024GR ElectricPE24-03-353 25 KW diesel generator & ATSLOCATION: 10128 E M89

$111.00 7255 E AB AVE 07/25/2024Cavalier Electric IncPE24-03-355 Solar panels:  electric connection to new solar inverter to a
disconnect $210.00 8544 GULL RD 07/29/2024Bowker Electric LLCPE24-03-363 Installing outdoor receptacles and small subpanel with
underground wiring $115.00 7247 E AB AVE 07/29/2024SGI Heating & CoolingPE24-03-365 Generator installER # 1071354506

$312.00 7532 E C AVE 07/31/2024Martin Electric DM LLCPE24-03-368 Service upgrade & conversion to duplexER# 1071303706

$116.00 3631 FRANCIS AVE 07/01/2024PELLETIER, AARONPE24-06-325 Install outdoor breaker box connected to existing meter.
Wiring outdoor outlet $160.00 1707 ALAMO AVE 07/08/2024Joshua ChoppPE24-06-328 Service upgrade & cleaning up wiring in attic

$105.00 4831 BLACK OAK LANE 07/09/2024Foundation Systems of Michigan - GRPE24-06-329 Installing 1 outlet

$105.00 124 S BERKLEY ST 07/16/2024Hi-Tech ElectricPE24-06-331 Install 20 AMP 120v GFCI outlet in parking
spaceDUPLEX: Work being completed for 126 S Berkley $226.00 1720 RIVERVIEW DR 07/12/2024Feyen Zylstra LLCPE24-06-335 Replacing city owner service pole, installing new main
120v panel to feed existing metering stationLOCATION:
Corner or Mosel & Harrison St

$115.00 3422 WINTER WHEAT RD 07/12/2024Lookz Electric LLCPE24-06-336 Generator install

$125.00 3333 RAVINE RD 07/12/2024Steensma Lawn & PowerPE24-06-337 Generator install

$115.00 1411 ELKERTON AVE 07/15/2024Service ProfessorPE24-06-339 Generator install

$110.00 2688 BARKWOOD LANE 07/16/2024Wolff ElectricPE24-06-341 Panel replacement - 200amp

$179.00 2310 LONG LEAF ST. 07/17/2024J & L ElectricPE24-06-345 Service upgrade to 200 AMP, install outside service
disconnect, install circuit for EV charger $179.00 227 W WESTWOOD DR 07/24/2024eWurks LLCPE24-06-354 Remodel: Breezeway to laundry room

$192.00 1242 NASSAU ST 07/26/2024Wolff ElectricPE24-06-356 Remodel:  rewire main & 2nd floor; clean up wiring in
basement $110.00 615 LUM AVE 07/29/2024Webster Electric CoPE24-06-362 100 AMP service upgrade - Meter & panel

$110.00 3227 W MAIN ST 07/29/2024SCHACHER, JEREMYPE24-06-366 Service upgrade

$106.00 3520 SHADOW BEND DR APT D 07/31/2024Service ProfessorPE24-06-369 AC circuit

$210.00 4629 WINDING WAY 07/31/2024MARSILIO, VINCENT E. & TENA M.PE24-06-370 Addition

$110.00 4376 S 29TH ST 07/01/2024HICKS AARON/KIRSTEN SUEPE24-07-324 Replaced socket after tree damage

$262.00 5900 GULL RD 07/09/2024Merritt ElectricPE24-07-330 Arby's remodelBUILDING PERMIT ISSUED: 07/09/24



$675.00 1046 RIVER ST 07/11/2024CertaSite (Approved Fire Protection)PE24-07-333 Replacing existing fire alarm system w/ new panel, power
supply, initiating, and notification devices $230.00 2175 S SPRINKLE RD 07/12/2024Esper ElectricPE24-07-338 Service and connections for billboard

$609.00 314 BAILEY ST 07/16/2024WIEDERHOLT DENEEN & DAVID JPE24-07-340 New home

$277.00 198 LEVEL ST 07/16/2024RUTHERFORD GERTRUDEPE24-07-342 Rewire and new service

$120.00 2136 STEGER AVE 07/16/2024Bodey Electric LLCPE24-07-343 200 AMP service upgrade and sub panel to barn

$110.00 4541 S 29TH ST 07/17/2024Service ProfessorPE24-07-344 100 AMP service replacement

$171.00 215 BAILEY ST 07/19/2024JEPKEMA SCOTT A & MARLEEN KPE24-07-349 Addition

$106.00 6640 HUNTERS DOWN 07/26/2024State Electric CompanyPE24-07-357 Install EV charging circuitNEW OWNER: IVAN &
CYNTHIA HAMMOND $341.00 1810 PRESCOTT TRL 07/26/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-07-358 New home

$341.00 10300 Craven Way 07/26/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-07-359 New home

$120.00 6454 E ML AVE 07/26/2024Stephan Electric LLCPE24-07-360 200 AMP underground service to existing barn

$330.00 6671 E MAIN ST 07/29/2024MOORE MALLORY & JOYCEPE24-07-364 Remodel

$309.00 24999 CR 388 07/03/2024RUSSELL CRAIG TRUSTPE24-20-326 Pole barn to be used as home occupation salon

$110.00 31295 BASELINE RD 07/19/2024Homestead ElectricPE24-20-347 200 AMP service upgrade

$115.00 27601 20TH AVE 07/29/2024Webster Electric CoPE24-20-361 Generator install

$110.00 10320 23 1/2 ST 07/30/2024Young ElectricPE24-20-367 Service upgrade to 200amp

$122.00 32649 PINEDALE LN 07/31/2024Speer Electric LLCPE24-20-371 Roof mounted solar array

$9,923.00 49 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Mechanical

$130.00 6230 HIDDEN LAKE CIR 07/01/2024CTI MechanicalPM24-03-516 Heat pump install

$130.00 5240 PINEARBOR RDG 07/03/2024Rogers RefrigerationPM24-03-531 AC replacement

$245.00 10938 N INTERLAKEN DR 07/03/2024Custom Heating & CoolingPM24-03-532 Addition: small furnace in attic w/ ductwork on AC pan

$250.00 8582 E STURTEVANT AVE 07/08/2024A-1 MechanicalPM24-03-537 New home

$935.00 8676 M-89 HWY 07/18/2024RW LaPine IncPM24-03-543 Install 16 rooftop HVAC units & 8 VAV's

$130.00 5982 E C AVE 07/12/2024PUCKETT, JANE MPM24-03-547 Install mini split

$130.00 7876 FOXWOOD ST 07/15/2024All American Plumbing Heating & CoolingPM24-03-548 Re-running a portion of the main gas line due to leak

$285.00 9100 N 35TH ST 07/18/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-03-552 New home

$180.00 10844 S INTERLAKEN DR 07/17/2024Sackett's Fireplace LLCPM24-03-559 Install fireplace

$166.00 10310 E C AVE 07/18/2024Service ProfessorPM24-03-563 Furnace, AC, & water heater replacement

$136.00 10944 E DE AVE 07/18/2024Rogers RefrigerationPM24-03-565 Water heater & heat pump replacement

$160.00 5424 BRIARRIDGE RD 07/18/2024Rogers RefrigerationPM24-03-567 Furnace & AC replacement

$255.00 8412 W STURTEVANT AVE 07/19/2024A-1 MechanicalPM24-03-572 New home

$310.00 8349 N 30TH ST 07/24/2024Metzger's Heating & CoolingPM24-03-585 Addition: New HVAC system and mini split for garage

$135.00 7247 E AB AVE 07/29/2024SGI Heating & CoolingPM24-03-593 Generator install

$160.00 9955 E C AVE 07/31/2024Rogers RefrigerationPM24-03-595 Furnace & AC replacement

$106.00 1355 FERNDALE AVE 07/10/2024Aire Serv - Benjamin FarrerPM24-06-522 Water heater replacement



$106.00 1362 FERNDALE AVE 07/10/2024Aire Serv - Benjamin FarrerPM24-06-523 Water heater replacement

$130.00 712 CHEROKEE ST 07/01/2024Bartholomew Heating & CoolingPM24-06-528 AC replacemenet

$130.00 150 CARBERRY HILL CT APT D 07/01/2024Temperature ProPM24-06-529 AC replacement

$142.00 521 CHEROKEE ST 07/02/2024Zimmerman Heating and PlumbingPM24-06-530 Replacing hot water boiler and 2 water heaters in common
mechanical room $135.00 4105 STONEGATE RD 07/08/2024Wood BrothersPM24-06-535 Generator install

$170.00 1366 Highland Hills Dr Lot 79 07/22/2024Decuypere Service Co LLCPM24-06-536 Reinstall furnace, install AC

$340.00 1310 NICHOLS RD 07/11/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-539 Installing ductless heat pumps

$135.00 3333 RAVINE RD 07/19/2024Steensma Lawn & PowerPM24-06-546 Generator install

$106.00 2029 SAGEBRUSH ST. 07/15/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-06-549 Water heater replacement

$135.00 1411 ELKERTON AVE 07/15/2024Service ProfessorPM24-06-551 Generator install

$170.00 3902 YEW AVE 07/18/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-555 Furnace, AC, & humidifier replacement

$160.00 810 JENKS BLVD 07/16/2024Service ProfessorPM24-06-556 Furnace & AC replacement

$155.00 1233 NASSAU ST 07/17/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-06-560 AC replacement w/ new duct work

$160.00 604 FLETCHER AVE 07/22/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-564 Furnace & AC replacement

$160.00 2740 FAIRFIELD AVE 07/22/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-568 Furnace & AC replacement

$130.00 3334 N PITCHER ST 07/19/2024Power Engineering and SupplyPM24-06-571 Install process piping & chimney

$105.00 2403 CUMBERLAND ST 07/22/2024Temperature ProPM24-06-576 Installing new water heater venting

$160.00 3520 SHADOW BEND DR APT D 07/31/2024Service ProfessorPM24-06-577 Furnace & AC replacement

$130.00 220 N KENDALL #18 07/30/2024DeHaan Heating & CoolingPM24-06-579 AC replacement

$130.00 224 S Kendall #142 07/30/2024DeHaan Heating & CoolingPM24-06-580 AC replacement

$110.00 1928 Colgrove Ave #115 07/23/2024Tummons Heating & CoolingPM24-06-581 P-Tech replacement

$160.00 217 CHERRY HILL ST 07/23/2024Temperature ProPM24-06-582 Furnace & AC replacement

$110.00 2017 ELKERTON AVE Bldg 7 07/24/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-06-584 P-Tac replacement for Apt 210

$120.00 2235 THE DELLS 07/29/2024Crystal FlashPM24-06-591 Relocation LP tank for code compliance

$125.00 227 W WESTWOOD DR 07/31/2024Woodhouse Plumbing & Heating IncPM24-06-597 Duct alterations

$106.00 3822 YEW AVE 07/31/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-06-598 Water heater replacement

$260.00 1830 PRESCOTT TRL 07/08/2024B & A MechanicalPM24-07-533 New home

$166.00 303 KNIGHT ST 07/08/2024Woodhouse Plumbing & Heating IncPM24-07-538 Fire - roof lossreplace & vent for water heater, PVC vent
for furnace, (2) bath vents $105.00 5032 GULL RD 07/12/2024RJO MechanicalPM24-07-545 Bathroom exhaust fan

$170.00 7783 KILOWATT DR 07/15/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-07-550 Furnace, AC, & humidifier replacement

$246.00 314 BAILEY ST 07/16/2024WIEDERHOLT DENEEN & DAVID JPM24-07-553 New home

$130.00 10520 E MN AVE 07/16/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-07-554 AC replacement

$135.00 198 LEVEL ST 07/16/2024RUTHERFORD GERTRUDEPM24-07-557 Fire repairs: furnace & bath exhaust

$165.00 6585 E K AVE 07/17/2024Service ProfessorPM24-07-558 Furnace, AC, & chimney liner replacement

$260.00 1835 ORISTA DR 07/17/2024B & A MechanicalPM24-07-561 New home

$270.00 1770 ORISTA DR 07/17/2024B & A MechanicalPM24-07-562 New home

$130.00 6356 ORMADA DR 07/18/2024Rogers RefrigerationPM24-07-566 AC replacement

$170.00 8442 FAWN MEADOW TRL 07/22/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-07-574 Furnace, AC, & humidifier replacement



$160.00 10571 MILLER DR 07/22/2024Temperature ProPM24-07-575 Furnace & AC replacement

$105.00 5472 E H AVE 07/30/2024DeHaan Heating & CoolingPM24-07-578 Install whole house vent fan

$130.00 9165 WEATHERVANE TRL 07/23/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-07-583 AC replacement

$285.00 5031 GULL RD 07/24/2024Metzger's Heating & CoolingPM24-07-586 Remodel

$170.00 8399 DOE AVE 07/26/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-07-588 Furnace, AC, & humidifier replacement

$160.00 4541 S 29TH ST 07/31/2024Service ProfessorPM24-07-589 Furnace & AC replacement

$130.00 3525 SENNE ST 07/29/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-07-592 AC replacement

$240.00 6671 E MAIN ST 07/29/2024MOORE MALLORY & JOYCEPM24-07-594 Remodel

$245.00 1855 PRESCOTT TRL 07/31/2024A-1 MechanicalPM24-07-596 New home

$160.00 5552 ANGELO AVE 07/31/2024Service ProfessorPM24-07-600 Furnace & AC replacement

$160.00 5292 E MAIN ST 07/31/2024Service ProfessorPM24-07-601 Furnace & AC replacement

$160.00 5659 SUSAN AVE 07/31/2024Service ProfessorPM24-07-602 Furnace & AC replacement

$130.00 450 HAYMAC 331 07/11/2024Magnum Plumbing IncPM24-18-544 AC replacement

$160.00 8887 GULL RD 07/08/2024E M SergeantPM24-19-534 Furnace & AC replacement

$106.00 8883 TAMARISK CIR 07/19/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-19-573 Water heater replacement

$120.00 30024 1ST AVE 07/10/2024Excel PropanePM24-20-540 Tank set

$190.00 22122 2ND AVE 07/11/2024Fleetwood Mechanical ServicesPM24-20-542 Gas piping & AC for new manufactured home

$130.00 14018 32ND ST 07/26/2024Sackett's Fireplace LLCPM24-20-587 Install free standing gas stove

$135.00 14018 32ND ST 07/26/2024WALKER RICHARD & APRILPM24-20-590 Install pool heater to existing pool and plumb gas line.

$12,846.00 74 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Plumbing

$277.00 7992 N 34 ST 07/09/2024Donay's On Time ServicesPP24-03-244 New construction: Dollar General

$263.00 9150 COTTAGE CROSSING AVE 07/12/2024Portage PlumbingPP24-03-252 New home

$333.00 8346 W STURTEVANT AVE 07/26/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-03-267 New home

$243.00 8905 N 28TH ST 07/30/2024Tipton PlumbingPP24-03-274 Garage Addition - bathroom & laundry

$110.00 3425 BIG BEND DR APT A 07/01/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPP24-06-232 Water heater & softener replacement

$183.00 2131 ALAMO AVE 07/01/2024Alliance PlumbingPP24-06-233 ADA bathroom addition

$105.00 1701 UPLAND DR 07/01/2024East End PlumbingPP24-06-234 Install sump

$105.00 4330 LEISURE LN B218 07/08/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-06-241 Water heater replacement

$105.00 2219 CHARLES AVE 07/08/2024Service ProfessorPP24-06-242 Water heater replacement

$108.00 4831 BLACK OAK LANE 07/09/2024Foundation Systems of Michigan - GRPP24-06-245 Installing sump

$105.00 3736 BORGESS DR 07/15/2024Ohio Bath SolutionsPP24-06-246 Replace tub w/ acrylic shower base and wall surround,
replace valve fixture $105.00 3504 HURON AVE 07/11/2024Service ProfessorPP24-06-248 Water heater replacement

$105.00 1433 BARNEY RD 07/15/2024Woodhouse Plumbing & Heating IncPP24-06-249 Water heater replacement

$105.00 1203 CROYDEN AVE 07/15/2024Foundation Systems of Michigan - GRPP24-06-254 Install sump pump

$105.00 4112 ASPEN DR 07/16/2024Rhino's PlumbingPP24-06-255 Water heater



$110.00 1503 FERNDALE AVE 07/16/2024Sir Home ImprovementsPP24-06-257 Replace shower pan & vanity

$165.00 301 N KENDALL 07/17/2024RJO MechanicalPP24-06-259 Bathroom alteration w/ 3 fixtures

$105.00 3021 SANTOS ST 07/24/2024Ohio Bath SolutionsPP24-06-261 Replace tub w/ acrylic shower base & surround, replace
valve fixture $105.00 916 WASHBURN AVE 07/17/2024WILKINS, KIMBERLYPP24-06-262 Sewer line repair

$105.00 1315 CHEROKEE ST 07/18/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-06-263 Water heater replacement

$105.00 3523 E MAIN ST 07/23/2024Kalamazoo Excavation & SepticPP24-06-266 Sewer connection

$105.00 727 DWILLARD DR 07/24/2024Rhino's PlumbingPP24-06-269 Water heater replacement

$170.00 1310 NICHOLS RD 07/29/2024Devries PlumbingPP24-06-272 Change out tub to shower & add new fixtures in bathroom

$105.00 1317 UPLAND DR 07/30/2024VARGAS-GONZALES, RAUL & AMBERPP24-06-275 Water heater replacement

$163.00 227 W WESTWOOD DR 07/31/2024Woodhouse Plumbing & Heating IncPP24-06-276 Laundry area in existing breezeway: 1 vent, 1 drain, and
laundry connection $105.00 1810 PRESCOTT TRL 07/11/2024Allen Edwin HomesPP24-07-230 Sewer connection

$185.00 7363 SAGINAW DR 07/03/2024MOUNTCASTLE AMANDA BROOKEPP24-07-235 Fire repairs and remodel: addened bathroom and moved
kitchen sink $105.00 1795 PRESCOTT TRL 07/11/2024Allen Edwin HomesPP24-07-236 Sewer connection

$105.00 10300 Craven Way 07/11/2024Allen Edwin HomesPP24-07-237 Sewer connection

$105.00 9643 TREETOP DR 07/17/2024Ohio Bath SolutionsPP24-07-238 Replacing tub w/ acrylic shower base and wall surround,
replacing valve fixture $105.00 5082 E H AVE 07/17/2024Ohio Bath SolutionsPP24-07-239 Replacing tub w/ acrylic shower base and wall surround,
replacing valve fixture $201.00 303 KNIGHT ST 07/08/2024Woodhouse Plumbing & Heating IncPP24-07-243 fire - roof loss

$170.00 5900 GULL RD 07/10/2024Jones Plumbing & GasPP24-07-247 Arby's remodelBUILDING PERMIT ISSUED 7/9/24

$210.00 5032 GULL RD 07/12/2024RJO MechanicalPP24-07-250 Drainage work, rough-in sinks

$306.00 7533 E H AVE 07/12/2024Portage PlumbingPP24-07-253 New home

$318.00 314 BAILEY ST 07/16/2024WIEDERHOLT DENEEN & DAVID JPP24-07-256 New home

$178.00 198 LEVEL ST 07/16/2024RUTHERFORD GERTRUDEPP24-07-258 New traps to kitchen, laundry, & bath

$110.00 978 RIVER ST 07/16/2024Kalamazoo Excavation & SepticPP24-07-260 Sewer connectionBUILDING PERMIT ISSUED:
08/04/237/29/24: Water line added per Kaylee @
Kalamazoo Excavation

$290.00 1810 PRESCOTT TRL 07/23/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-07-264 New home

$295.00 10300 Craven Way 07/23/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-07-265 New home

$105.00 2545 N 26TH ST 07/24/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-07-268 Water heater replacement

$125.00 5185 E CORK ST 07/29/2024ONTARIO HOSPITALITY INCPP24-07-270 Sewer connection

$105.00 5560 ELAINE AVE 07/29/2024Rhino's PlumbingPP24-07-271 Water heater replacement

$193.00 6671 E MAIN ST 07/29/2024MOORE MALLORY & JOYCEPP24-07-273 Remodel

$295.00 24999 CR 388 07/03/2024RUSSELL CRAIG TRUSTPP24-20-240 Pole barn to be used as home occupation salon: (2) half
baths, laundry room, salon station & wet bar $110.00 22122 2ND AVE 07/15/2024Town & Country PlumbingPP24-20-251 New manufactured home

$7,316.00 46 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Total Billed:169 $30,085.00 Number of Permits:

Population: All Records



Permit.PermitType  =  Electrical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Mechanical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Plumbing
AND
Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [07/01/24 - 07/31/24]



03-19-426-036 $200.005818 E DE AVE

Monthly Property Maintenance Requests 08/01/2024

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

06-14-431-010

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$538.002238 E MAIN STPS21-06-029 BAKER, JAMES F. 03/18/2021

Property Maint. Re-inspection07/26/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maint. Re-inspection10/03/2023Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio03/19/2021Inspections: Disapproved

06-23-435-850

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$355.001426 SHAKESPEARE STPS21-06-069 BERRY, LYLE E. & SANDRA L. 06/21/2021

Property Maintenance Inspectio07/09/2024Inspections: Approved

Property Maint. Re-inspection01/27/2022Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maint. Re-inspection11/09/2021Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/21/2021Inspections: Disapproved

07-21-108-200

Property Maintenance request from Comstock Fire DeptWork Description:

$305.00198 LEVEL STPS21-07-015 RUTHERFORD CLAUDE & JANET 02/26/2021

Court Appearance07/08/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio02/26/2021Inspections: Disapproved

06-17-436-710

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$200.00205 N DARTMOUTH STPS22-06-074 R & J EQUITIES, LLC 11/23/2022

Property Maint. Re-inspection07/02/2024Inspections: Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio11/23/2022Inspections: Disapproved

07-21-106-330

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$200.00131 JONES STPS23-07-073 HARRINGTON TAMI 11/03/2023

Court Appearance07/15/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio11/07/2023Inspections: Disapproved

PS24-03-044 SNOW, GARY & CHELESA 05/30/2024



03-19-426-036

Property Maintenance request from Richland TownshipWork Description:

$200.005818 E DE AVE SNOW, GARY & CHELESA 05/30/2024

Property Maint. Re-inspection07/12/2024Inspections: Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio05/30/2024Inspections: Disapproved

06-13-105-130

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$100.001003 WASHBURN AVEPS24-06-061 PETAWAY, HARRY B. 07/19/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio07/23/2024Inspections: Disapproved

06-14-430-740

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$100.002213 E MAIN STPS24-06-062 NGUYEN, THANH 07/19/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio07/23/2024Inspections: Disapproved

06-11-105-760

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$100.002622 OLD RIVERVIEW DRPS24-06-065 DYKAS, THOMAS 07/26/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio07/26/2024Inspections: Disapproved

07-20-105-270

Property Maintenance request from Comstock
295 Parcom St. Apt. 4

Work Description:

$200.00241 PARCOM STPS24-07-020 BLAISDELL DONALD K ET AL 03/18/2024

Property Maint. Re-inspection07/11/2024Inspections: Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio03/20/2024Inspections: Disapproved

07-21-106-270

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$100.00186 JONES STPS24-07-060 FOOTE MICHAEL SCOTT 07/17/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio07/19/2024Inspections: Disapproved

07-06-330-010

Requested by Comstock Fire DepartmentWork Description:

$100.003730 JENNINGS DRPS24-07-063 CLEMENTS ROBERT W & BEVERLY 07/25/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio07/25/2024Inspections: Disapproved

07-06-355-010

Requested by Comstock Fire DepartmentWork Description:

$100.005015 GULL RDPS24-07-064 SWAMI INVESTMENTS LLC 07/25/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio07/25/2024Inspections: Disapproved

06-02-110-220

Property Maintenance request from ParchmentWork Description:

$200.00615 N RIVERVIEW DRPS24-18-053 PFEIL, JOSHUA 06/24/2024



Property Maint. Re-inspection07/29/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/24/2024Inspections: Disapproved

06-02-226-080

Property Maintenance request from ParchmentWork Description:

$100.00450 HAYMAC 331PS24-18-058 HVG MILL PINE ASSOCIATES LLC 07/11/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio07/11/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Total Permits For Type: 15

Total Fees For Type: $2,898.00

Population: All Records

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $2,898.00

Grand Total Permits: 15Permit.PermitType  =  Special
Permit AND
Permit.Category  =  Jurisdiction
Request AND
Inspection.DateTimeScheduled
Between  07/01/2024 AND
07/31/2024



Monthly Special Permit - Owner Request 08/01/2024

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

03-22-150-101

Meter socket inspectionWork Description:

$110.008268 HEMEL LNPS24-03-057 FULLMER, CAL & SHAWNDA 07/03/2024

Meter Socket Inspection07/15/2024Inspections: Approved

Meter Socket Inspection07/08/2024Inspections: Disapproved

06-07-420-501

Meter socket inspection requested by JGM Property Group
Work Description:

$55.001303 CHEROKEE STPS24-06-050 BARBOUR, FANNIE J. 06/13/2024

Meter Socket Inspection07/03/2024Inspections: Approved

06-12-292-030

Meter socket inspection for existing car charging stationWork Description:

$55.003738 GRANDESSA DR.PS24-06-059 TRUAX, LORI A. 07/16/2024

Meter Socket Inspection07/17/2024Inspections: Approved

07-18-452-551

Meter socket inspection (Pole barn)Work Description:

$55.00780 COLLETTE AVEPS24-07-056 BAWKEY LONNIE 07/02/2024

Meter Socket Inspection07/03/2024Inspections: Approved

Total Permits For Type: 4

Total Fees For Type: $275.00

Population: All Records

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $275.00



Grand Total Permits: 4Permit.DateIssued  Between
7/1/2024 12:00:00 AM AND
7/31/2024 11:59:59 PM
AND
Permit.Category  =  Meter Socket
Inspection OR
Permit.Category  =  Hood
Suppression OR
Permit.Category  =  Special Permit
OR
Permit.Category  =  Owner Request



Affidavit for Shredding 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Archival space is becoming very limited. 
• All signature lines to be “voided”, cut out of 

check or destroyed is some fashion. 
• All checks need to be entered into QuickBooks 

as voided. 



 

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority 
www.kaba-mi.org 

2322 Nazareth Road, Kalamazoo, MI 49048 
Phone: 269-216-9511 Fax: 269-250-9078 

 
 

 
AFFIDAVIT FOR SHREDDING OF OBSOLETE CHECKS 

 
 
The auditors recommend retaining voided checks for a minimum of seven (7) years.  The Board 
of Director’s approved on June 18, 2024, to change the second signature terminology on checks 
from “Two (2) signatures required over $1500” to “Two (2) signatures required over $3000”. 
 
The Board of Directors grant permission to have the obsolete check stock - #7357 through #7899 
(quantity of 543 checks) with the terminology of “Two (2) signatures required over $1500” to be 
shredded.  
 
 
 
Approved by the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors at the regular 
meeting  
 
on ________________________.  Chairperson: __________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I, Penny Cassidy, have physically shredded the prior check stock - #7357 through #7899 
(quantity of 543 checks) with the terminology of “Two (2) signatures required over $1500”, after 
the Board of Director’s approval. 
 
 
______________________   _________________________________________ 
Dated:      Penny Cassidy, Office Coordinator 
 
 
 
Witnessed By:     _________________________________________ 
      Michael Alwine, Building Official 



General Insurance Renewal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
2023-2024  2024-2025 

Package Premium   $9,923    $10,962 
Workers Comp     $2,707    $2,623 









































2025 Employee Wage 
Approval 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Wage Calculation for 2025 Budget

Position 2024

% of 

increase

Amount of 

Increase 2025 Wage

Building Official 102,882.52  0.00 102,882.52  

Building Inspector 82,306.01    0.00 82,306.01    

Office Admin 29.35            0.00 29.35            

Cust Serv Admin 20.69            0.00 20.69            

Part-time Admin 25.33            0.00 25.33            

                               



STD/LTD/Life Insurance 
Renewal 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2023-10/2024  11/2024-10/2025 

  $4,572      $4,572 




































	08-20-24 Agenda
	Cover Page1 - Consent Agenda
	Packet Cover Sheets

	06-18-24 Board Minutes - Draft
	June 2024 CCU Savings Reconciliation Summary
	June 2024 CCU Reserves Reconciliation Detail
	June 2024 SMBT Reconciliation Summary
	June 2024 SMBT Reconciliation Detail
	June 2024 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Last Month
	June 2024 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Fiscal YTD
	June 2024 P&L Budget Performance - Last month
	June 2024 Balance Sheet
	June 2024 & YTD Permits & Revenue by Jurisdiction
	07-16-24 Building Report
	June 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Building
	June 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Trades
	June 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Property Maintenance
	June 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Special (Owners Request)
	2024 Motion Log 2nd Qtr
	July 2024 CCU Savings Reconciliation Summary
	July 2024 CCU Reserves Reconciliation Detail
	July 2024 SMBT Reconciliation Summary
	July 2024 SMBT Reconciliation Detail
	July 2024 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Last Month
	July 2024 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Fiscal YTD
	July 2024 P&L Budget Performance - Last month
	July 2024 Balance Sheet
	July 2024 & YTD Permits & Revenue by Jurisdiction
	08-20-24 Building Report
	July 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Building
	July 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Trades
	July 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Property Maintenance
	July 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Special (Owners Request)
	Cover Page2 - Affidavit
	Packet Cover Sheets

	Affidavit for Shredding of Obsolete Checks
	Cover Page3 - Gen Ins
	Packet Cover Sheets

	General Ins Renewal
	Cover Page4 - Employee Wage
	Packet Cover Sheets

	Wage Calculation 2025
	Cover Page5 - Sunife Renewal
	Packet Cover Sheets

	Sun Life Renewal

